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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To the Shareholders of First insurance Company Public Shareholding Company
Amman - Jordan

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of First iInsurance Company a public
shareholding company (the "Company”) and lts subsidiaries {the “Group”), which comprise the
consolidated statement of financlal position as of 31 December 2016, and the consolldated
statement of policyholders revenues and expenses, consolidated Income statement, consolidated
statement of comprehensive income, consolldated statement of changes in shareholders' equity,
consolidated statement of changes in policyholders fund and consolidated statement of cash
flows for the yaar then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policles.

In our opinlon, the accompanying consolidated financial statements present falrly, in all material
respects, the financial position of the Group as at 31 December 2016, and its financial
performance and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Internatliona! Financlal
Reporting Standards (IFRSs).

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Internatlonal Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our
responsibliities under those standards, are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Conscllidated Financial Statements section of our report, We are independent of
the Group In accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants' Code of
Ethics for Profassional Accountanis (IESBA Code) together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant {0 our audit of the Consalidated financial statements in Jordan, and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibliities In accordance with these requirements and the IESBA Code. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtalned is sufficlent and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion.
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Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, In our professlonal judgment, were of most significance
In our audit of the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2016. These
matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a
whole, and in forming our oplnlon thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinlon on these
matters. For each matter below, our description of how our audit addressed the matter provided
In that context,

We have fulfilled the responsibilities described In the Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the
financial statements section of our report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, our
audit included the performance of procedures designed to respond to our assessment of the rlsks
of material misstatement of the consolidated financlal statements. The results of our audit
pracedures, including the procedures performed to address the matters below, provide the basis
for our audit opinion on the accompanying consolidated financial statements.

Revenue recognition

Revanue s an important determinant of the Group's profitabliity. In addition, there Is a risk of
improper revenue recognition, particularly with regard to revenue recognition at the cut- off date.

Our audit procedures included evaluating tha Group's revenue recognition accounting policles
and assessing compliance with the policies In terms of International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRSs). We tested the Group’s controls over revenue recognition and key contrals in
the revenue cycle. We also selected a representative sample and tested premlums written at
either side of the revenue cutoff date to, assess whether the revenue was recognized in the
correct period. Analytical procedures were performed on income accounts by lines of business.
We independentiy re-performed the revenue calculation of each line of business using date
extracted from the Group's system. In order to rely on the dala extracted, we tested a sample of
transactions to their related policles to assess the accuracy of the data extracted. We also
selected and tested a representative sample of journal entries at the cut off period.

Refer to note (2) item {C) in the consolldated financlal statements for more details about this
matter.
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Estimates used in calculation and completeness of insurance liabilities

The Group has significant insurance liabilities of JD 13,988,756 representing 55% of the Group's
total liabilities. The measurement of Insurance liabilities (uneamed contributions and premiums
reserve, outstanding claims, and mathematical reserve) involves significant judgment over
uncertaln future outcomes including primarily the timing and ultimate full settlement of long term
policyholders’ liabilities.

Our audit procedures included, amongst others, assessing the Group's methodology for
calculating the insurance liabilities and their analysis of the movements In Insurance liabliitles
during the year, including consideration of whether the movements are In line with the accounting
policy adopted by the Group. We tested management’s tiability adequacy testing which is a kay
test performed to check that the liabllities are adequate In the context of expected experlence.
We evaluated the competence, capabllities and objectlvity of the management's speclalist. Our
audit procedures on the liability adequacy tests included assessing the reasonableness of the
projected cash flows and reviewing the assumptions adopted In the context of both the Group and
industry expsrience and specific product features. We also assessed the adequacy of the
disclosures regarding these labilitles.

Refer to note (2) item (C) in the consolidated financiat statements for more detalls about this
matter.

Provision for doubtful accounts receivable and re-insurance receivables

The determination as to whether accounts receivable are collectable involves high level of
management Judgment. The completeness of allowance for doubtful accounts receivable may
have a significant impact on the Group's profit.

Management conslders specific factors including the age of the balance, existence of disputes,
recent historical payment palterns and any other available Information concerning the
creditworthiness of counterparties, Management uses this information to determine whether
a provislon for Impalrment is required either for a speclfic transaction or for a customer's balance
overall.
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We tested accounts receivable where no provision was recognized to chack that there were no
indicators of Impairment. This included verifying if payments had been received since the year-
end, revlewing historlcal payment patterns and any correspondence with customers on expected
settlement dates. We also tested the accuracy of the receivables aging report through agreeing
a sample of the recelvables present in the report to the related supporiing documents. We
selacted a sample of accounts receivable balances where a provision for impairment of accounts
receivables was recognized and understood the rationale behind management's judgment. In
order to evaluate the appropriateness of these judgments we verified whether any balances were
overdue, the customer's historical payment pattems and whether any post year-end payments
hed been recelved up to the date of completing our audit procedures. We also obtained
corroborative evidence including correspondence supporting any disputes between the parties
involved, attempts by management to recover the amounts outstanding and on the credit status
of significant counterparties where available.

Refer to notes (10, 11) in the consolidated financial statements for more details about this matter.

Other information included in The Group's 2016 Annual Report

Other Information consists of the information included in The Group's 2016 Annual Report other
than the consolidated financial statements and our audltor's report thereon. Management is
responsible for the other information. The Group's 2016 Annual Report Is expected to be made
avallable to us after the date of this auditor's report.

Our apinion on the financlal statements does not cover the other information and we will not
express any form of assurance conclusion theraon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information identified above when It becomes avallable and, in doing so, consider whether the
other information I materially Inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge
obitained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the consolldated
Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and falr presentation of the financlal statements
in accordance with IFRSs, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary
to enable the preparation of consolldated financlal statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management Is responsible for assessing the Group's ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concemn basis of accounting unless management elther Intends to liquidate the
Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.
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Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Group's financial reporting
process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financla!
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
Issute an auditor's report that includes our opinion.

Reasonable assurance Is a high leve! of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted
In accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exist. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered materlal If, individually or In the aggregate, they
could reasenably be expected to Influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
theseconsolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» lIdentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or emor, design and perform audit procedures responsive
to those risks, and obtaln audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinlon, The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud Is higher
than for one resulting from emor, as fraud may Involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omisslons, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

» Obtain an understanding of Internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinlon on the effectivenass of the Group's Internal control,

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

« Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncerialnty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group's ability to
continue as a going concem. If we conclude that a materlal uncertainty exist, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However future
events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a golng concern.
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» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financlal statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achleves fair presentation.

« Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financlal information of the entlties
or business actlvities within the Group to express an opinlon on the consolldated financlal
statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the group
audit. We remalin solely responsibie for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, Including any significant
deficlencles in interna! control that we identify during our audit,

We also provide those charged with govemance with a statement that we have complied with
refevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communlcate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably ba thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communlcated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance In the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the
current perlod, and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters In our auditor's
report, unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely
rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report
because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonable be expacted to outwelgh the
public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

The Group maintains proper books of accounts which are In agreement with the consolidated

financlal statements.
st & Young/ Jordan
M# ‘

Mohammad Ibrahim Al-Karaki

License No. 882
Amman - Jordan
28 February 2017



FIRST INSURANCE COMPANY - PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING COMPANY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
As AT 31 DECEMBER 2016

Assets

Investments

Deposits at banks

Financial assets al falr value through other comprehensive income
Financial assets at amorlized cost

Investment properlies

Total Investments

Other Asssts

Cash on hand and at banks
Chequeas under collsclion
Accounts receivable, nat
Relnsurers’ receivables, net
Other assels

Deferred tax assels
Properly and equipment, net
Intangible assets, nel
Projects under construction

Total Assats

Liabllitles, Shareholders’ Equity and Polleyholders' Fund

Liabilitles —

Insurance contracts llabllities

Uneamed contributions and premiums reserve, net
Outstanding claims reserve, nat

Malhematical raserve, net

Total Insurance contracts liabllitles

Accounis payable
Accrued expenses
Reinsurers’ payablas
Other provisions
Income tax provision
Deferred fax llabilitles
Other liahililies

Total liabilitles

Reserve to cover policyholders' fund deficit (contingencies provision)
Net pollcyholders’ fund

Shareholders' equity
Authorized and paid in caplial
Statutory reserve

Curnulative change In fair value
Relained earnings

Total sharehalders' equity
Total policyholder's fund and shareholders’ equity
Total Liabilities, Policyholders’ Fund and Shareholders' Equity

Nates 2016 2015
JD JD
4 10,630,602 12,247,681
5 5,683,342 6,558,674
8 7,139,478 -
7 6,924,410 8,006,310
30,377,832 26,812,665
8 5,113,703 6,927,307
9 1,882,893 1,288,073
10 12,106,826 10,366,297
11 2,092,089 1,008,182
16 208,755 258,450
12 341,214 384,216
13 4,669,642 3,431,375
14 29,305 15,784
15 35476 -
£6,945,734 51,412,349
7,860,757 6,695,127
6,037,558 5,742,586
80,443 37,538
13,988,756 12,475,250
17 1,331,124 936,377
73,536 46,118
18 9,252,081 6,540,552
19 205,333 249,481
12 27,586 366,262
12 1,370 9,500
20 530,429 710,968
26,410,225 21,323,500
21 129,888 91,213
129,888 91,213
22 28,000,000 28,000,000
23 2,501,096 2,288,168
24 (663,523) (800,568)
25 1,668,048 510,027
31,405,621 29,997 627
31,535,509 30,088,840
56,945,734 51,412,349

The accompanying notes from 1 to 43 form an Integral part of these consolldated flnanclal statements



FIRST INSURANCE COMPANY - PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING COMPANY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF POLICYHOLDER'S REVENUES AND EXPENSES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

Takaful revenues -

Gross written contributions

Less: contributlons ceded to reinsurance

Net earned contributions from takaful operations
Net change in unearned premlums reserve

Net change In mathematical reserve
Net earned contributions from takaful insurance

Commissions income

Takaful insurance palicies issuance feas

Pclicyholders' share of investment income
Policyholders' share of investment property income
Less: shareholders’ share for managing the investment

portfolio

Total revenues from takaful insurance

Takaful claims/ losses and expenses

Pald claims

Less: Recoverias
Less: Relnsurers’ share

Net pald claims from takaful Insurance

Net change In outstanding claims reserve
Shareholders’ share for managing the operations of Takaful

Insurance

Excess of loss subscriptions
Takaful policies acquisition costs
Other Takaful underwriting expenses

Net claims and expenses from takaful insurance

Less: policyholders’ share of:
Doubtful debts expense
Deprecialion and amortization
Other expenses

Policyholders’ fund surplus before tax
Income tax expense

Net policyholders’ surplus from takaful insurance

Notes 2016 2015
JD JD
37,670,109 26,326,693
(21,027,300) (13,837,115}
16,642,809 12,389,578
{2,080,577) {1,264,160)
(90,443) -
14,471,789 11,125,418
2,021,833 1,679,110
1,473,012 989,990
26 113,900 91,045
27 67,180 57,875
27,26 {63,379) (52,122)
18,084,335 13,891,316
17,685,424 13,503,931
(1,359,130) (1,112,235)
(5,185,115) (4,079,259)
11,141,179 8,312,437
675,983 548,815
28 4,783,028 3,658,382
157,460 181,345
514,807 437,169
599,245 356,562
17,871,702 13,694,710
11,10 (120,000) {(105,000)
{35,119) (365,023)
(18,839) (17,534)
38,675 39,049
12 - (9,372)
38,675 29,677

The accompanylng notes from 1 to 43 form an integral part of these consolldated financial statements



FIRST INSURANCE COMPANY - PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING COMPANY
CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

Nales 2016 2015
JD JD
Ganeral Insurance ravenue-
Gross wiilten premiums 336,253 8,400,042
Less: relnsurers' share {271,887) (7,126,686)
Mot written pramiums 64,366 1,273,356
Nel change In unsamed premiums reserve 914,947 {236,130)
Nel change In malhematical resarve 37,538 (12,140)
Net earned promiums from general Insurance operations 1,016,851 1,025,086
Commisslon Income 94,258 1,482,764
[nsurance policies issuance and underwriling lees 9,827 210,824
Revenues from managing the general insurance porilollo 640,342 -
Tolal ravenue from general Insurance 1,767,376 2,718,734
Takaful Insuranes ravenua-
Sharehelders' share of Tekaful insurance operations 28 4,763,028 3,858,382
Sharghelders’ share of Invastment Income 26 225,575 510,614
Shareholders' share of financlal assals and Invesiments Incoms 27 660,766 815,677
Shareholders' share for managing the Investments porifolio 27.26 63,379 52,122
Olher Income 29 80,873 5,739
Total revenuas from general and takaful Insurance operatlons 7,460,997 7,765,088
Genaral insurance claims and related expenses-
Pald claims 3,693,385 3,680,972
Less: recoveries (33,710} (126,756)
Lass: relnsurers' share (2,905,872} {2,600,447)
Net pald claims 763,803 1,042,770
Net change In qutstanding clalms reserve (381,012) {140,432)
Allocated employaes’ expenses 3 - 853,428
Allocated general and adminisiralive expenses 30 . 314,000
General Inswanca portfolic management feos 846,342 -
Excess of loss premlums . 42933
Polides acqulsilion costs 109,202 480,232
Other undarwdling expenses 16,515 16,200
Net claims from general Insurance 1,143,850 2,578,138
Unallocated employess’ expensas N 2,718,439 1,982,787
Depreclalion and amorilzalion 183,297 177,208
Unallocated general and administratlve sxpenses 30 1,208,102 1,088,134
Olher expanses . 112,409
Doubtful debts expense 11,10 . 50,000
Toltal exponses from general Insuranca and takaful Insurance 5,343,778 5,988,676
Profit for the year before tax 2,137,219 1,776,392
Prior years Income tax - (71,838)
income tax expense for tha year 12 - {385,918)
Profit for the year 2,137,219 1,218,836
JD/ Flis JD! Flig
Baslc and diluted eamings par sharo 2 0/D78 0/050

The accompanying notes from 1 to 43 form an integral part of these consolldated financial statements



FIRST INSURANCE COMPANY - PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING COMPANY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

2016 2015
JD JD

Profit for the yaar 2,137,219 1,318,636
Add: other comprehensive Income Items which will be reclassifled to

profit or loss In subsequent perlods:
Shareholders’ share from changa In falr value of financial assets at fair

value thraugh olher comprehensive income (661,225) (608,305)
Total comprahensive Income for the year 1,675,094 710,331

The accompanying notas from 1 to 43 form an integral part of these consalldated financial statements
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FIRST INSURANCE COMPANY - PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING COMPANY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN POLICYHOLDERS' FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

2016 -
Balance as at 1 January 2016

Pdlicyholdars’ surplus for the ysar
Transfer of fund from cumulalive surplus lo
cenfingencies provision

2015 -

Balence as at 1 January 2015

Policyholders' surplus for the year

Transier of fund from cumuialiva surmplus lo
conlingencles provision

Cumulallve surplus

Non-profitable
foan from
Reserve lo sharehoidars to
cover doficit caver The Net
(Contingencies policyholdars’ policyholdears'
provislon)* Realized Unrealized deflcit equily
JD JD JD JD Jo
91,213 - ) 91,213
- 38,676 - - 38,676
38,875 (38,675) - . .
120,888 - - - 129,868
61,536 - - - 61,536
28,677 20,877
29,677 {29,677} - - -
91,213 . . 91,213

The reserve lo cover deflcil (conlingencles provisfon) Is compuled by retalning 20% of the policyholders’

surplus for the year and policyholders' share of the realized gain from sale of financlal assels at falr velue
through olher comprehensive Income. The reserve is recorded after the setllement of any outstanding non-
profitable loans. Sharia Supervisory Board granted their approval on transferring the surplus (o the reserve to

cover deficit,

The accompanying notes from 1 to 43 form an Integral part of these consolidated financial statements



FIRST INSURANCE COMPANY - PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING COMPANY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Profit for the year befora Income lax

Adjustments for non-cash ltems:

Depreclation and amontization

Proviston for doubiful debls

Nel movement In unearned contribulions and premiums reserve

Nel movement In outslanding ctalms reserve

Nel movement In mathematical reserve

Recoverles from non-profilable loan granted to policyholders

Loss from sale of property and aquipment

Financlal assels al fair valua through other comprehensive Incoma dividend
Cash flows from operating activities before working caplta! change

Financlal assets al fair value through profit or loss
Cheques under collection

Accounts recelvable

Relnsuras' recaivables

Other assels

Accounis payabls

Accrued expenses

Relnsuras’ payables

Other provisions

Cther liabilities

Net cash flows from operating activitias before Income tax

Income tax paid
Nat cash flows from operating activitlas

CASH FLOWS F NVESTING ACT ES

Daposits al banks

Purchase of financlal assets at fait value through olher comprehensive income

Proceeds from sals of financial assets al fair value through olher
comprehenslve Income

Maturily of llnancial assels at amortized cost

Dividend recelved from financlal assels at fair value through other
comprehensive Income

Development of Investment propertles

Constructlon on progress

Purchase of properly and equipment

Purchasa of Inlangible assels

Proceeds from sale of proparty and equipment

Acquisitlon of a subsidlary, nel of cash acquired

Nat cash flows used In investing activitles

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Dividends pald

Net cash flows used in financing activitlas

Nat decrease in cash and cash equlvalents

Cash and cash equivalenis, al the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equlivalents, at the and of tha year

Notes 2016 2015
JD JD

2,175,884 1,779,789
218,416 174,039
10, 11 120,000 155,000
1,165,630 1,488,207
294,971 734,447
52,905 (26,422}

22,049 -
- 7,829
(168,297) (191,200)
3,881,568 4,132,689
- 501,000
(594,820) 809,789
(1.830,528) (2,788,733}
{193,907) (908,115)
(38,305) 293,427
305,746 {75,0830)
27,017 (37,592)
3,995,744 {112,051)
{44,148) {160,695)
(1,464,744) 197,023
4,134,024 1,815,012
12 (35.540) {436,349)
3,783,484 1,414,663
{1,647,880) 4,522 955
(727.881) {2,160,707)
1,008,724 1,048,080
{7.161,527) 199,134
168,297 181,200
{291,778} {11,747)

(35,476) -
(68,562) (95.093)
(27,984) {1,683)
- 19,771
3 - {6,694,372)
(8,694,067) 3,182,453

(168,000) -

{168,000} -
(4,978,573} (1.767,790)
17,874,988 19,642,778
Kk 12,896,415 17,874,988

The accompanying notes from 1 to 43 form an Integral part of these consolidated financlal statements



FIRST INSURANCE COMPANY - PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING COMPANY
STATEMENT OF CONTRIBUTION REVENUES FOR LIFE INSURANGCE -TAKFUL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

Life
2016 2015
JD JD
Written premiums
Direct business 1,416,828 -
Facultative relnsurance Inward business - -
Total written premiums 1,415,828 -
Less:
Local reinsurers' premiums - -
Forelgn reinsurers' premlums 1,024,874 -
Net premiums 390,954 -
Add:

Batance at the baginning of the year
Mathematical reserve as at the beginning of the year - -
Less: relnsurers’ share - -

Net mathematical reserve at the beginning of the year - -

Less:

Balance at the end of the year

Mathematical reserve 348,829 -
Less: relnsurers' share 258,386 -
Net mathematical reserve 90,443 .
Net earned revenues from written premiums 300,511 -

The accompanying notes from 1 to 43 form an integral part of these consolldated financlal statements



FIRST INSURANCE COMPANY - PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING COMPANY
STATEMENT OF CLAIMS COST FOR LIFE INSURANCE- TAKFUL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

Life
2016 2015
JD JD

Paid ¢laims

Less: 520,033 .
Local reinsurers' share - -
Forelgn reinsurers’ share 431,805 -
Net pald claims 89,028 -
Add:

Qutstanding claims reserve at the end of the year 27,670 -
lLess:

Relnsurers’ share 16,666 -
Net outsianding claims reserve at the end of the year 10,914 -
Leass:

Oulstanding claims reserve at the beginning of the year - -
Less:

Reinsurers' share - -
Net outstanding clalms reserve at the beginning of the year - -
Net claims cost 99,942 -

The accompanying notes from 1 te 43 form an integral part of these consclidated financlal statements



FIRST INSURANCE COMPANY - PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING COMPANY
STATEMENT OF CONTRIBUTION PROFIT EQR LIFE INSURANCE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

Life
2016 2015
JD JD

Net earned revenue from written pramiums 300,511 -
Less:

Net claims cost 09,842 -
Add:

Commisslons recslved 2,026 -
Insurance policies Issuance fees 96,339 -
Policy holder share of investment income 4,424 -
Total revenues 303,358 -
Less:

Commissions paid - -
General and administrative expenses related to underwriting 176,876 -
Other expenses related to underwriting 49,551 -
Total expenses 226,427 -
Underwriting profit 76,931 -

The accompanying notes from 1 to 43 form an Integral part of these consolidated financlal statements



FIRST INSURANCE COMPANY - PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING COMPANY
STATEMENT OF UNDERWRITING REVENUES FOR LIFE INSURANCE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

Lile
2016 2015
JD JD
Wrltten premlums
Dlrect business* 298,690 483,368
Facultalive reinsurance Inward business* - -
Total writtan premiums 298,699 483,368
Less:
Local reinsurers' premiums* 13,791 26,902
Foreign reinsurers' premlums* 206,822 265,468
Net premiums 78,086 190,998
Add:
Balance at the beginning of the year
Mathemallcal reserve as at the beginning of the year 78,245 51,977
Less; reinsurers’ share 40,707 26,579
Net mathematical reserve at the beginning of the year 37,538 25,398
Less:
Balance at the end of the year
Mathematical reserve - 78,245
Less: reinsurers' share - 40,707
Net mathematical reserve - 37,538
Net earned revenues from written premiums 115,624 178,858

-

These amounts represent addendums, cancellation and re-insurance shares for policles
pertaining to prior periods and resulting from the acquisiton of Yarmouk Insurance
Company.

The accompanyling notes from 1 to 43 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements



FIRST INSURANCE COMPANY - PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING COMPANY
STATEMENT OF CLAIMS COST FOR LIFE INSURANCE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

Life
2016 2015
JD JD

Pald claims
Less: : 423,006 306,832
Local relnsurers' share
Forelgn reinsurers' share 27,818 25,565
Net paid claims 270,981 206,542

124,207 74,725
Add:
Qutstanding claims reserve al the end of the year 52,377 165,063
Less:
Reinsurers’ share 6,452 133,633
Net outstanding claims reserve al the end of the year 45,925 31,420
Less:
Qutstanding claims reserve at the beginning of the year 165,063 36,924
Less:
Relnsurers' share 133,633 22,650
Net outstanding clalms reserve at the beginning of the year 31,420 14,274
Net clalms cost 138,712 91,871

The accompanying notes from 1 to 43 form an integral part of these consolldated financial statements



FIRST INSURANCE COMPANY - PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING COMPANY
STATEMENT OF UNDERWRITING PROFIT FOR LIFE INSURANGCE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMEER 2016

Life
2016 2015
JD JD

Net earned revenue from written premiums
Less: 115,624 178,858
Net claims cost

138,712 91,871
Add:
Commissions recelved 2,728 3,338
Insurance policies Issuance fees* 6,302 11,118
Total revenues (14,057) 101,444
Less:
General insurance portfolio management fees 74,026 -
Commissions paid 2,718 3,797
General and administrative expenses related to underwriting - 90,933
Other expenses related to underwriting - 111
Total expenses 76,744 94,841
Underwriting profit (90,801) 6,603

-

The fees for managing the general insurance portfolio were set by the Shari'a Board at
17.5% from paild claims. These fees are allocated amang different lines of business
proportional to thelr paid claims.

The accompanying notes from 1 to 43 form an Integral part of these consoclidated financial statements



SluauW2)els |eIoueUY peyeEplIosuoD 65eY] Jo ped jerbatun ue uuoy g 03 | wosy sayou BulAuedwioaoe oy

BLPCELVL BIZLLLPL  PRGTH GEETr1 re0EROT SrENSE'T  GLZEL TRPIE 0BLUS S0t} - - 58590 SL20 WSESITE TILErSD SUORAGIOUGD
way p wWH

BLI'08L'S  RGLT08R'Y SBL'ES 65768 SEPLPSL LLWIF'E  $S1T5) Cee'ez weIC ey = - ®LT €802 GEVREL'Y SOS'IETr Aok ] i PU MG 18 B
UORAGrd BUCRNQUIUSD BRWESUD 19N
BALER6'  TEVFEOEOT  GHSPIP 639'526 EZTYILT CLVie: SWTIT LEZDEE  CLYEER'E  69C'ILD 2LTES F{Fq=] 0rgzs) EYNE  IYAve 166'TSS QXA SHURSIEY 155
LEREALTL  BPZORTEL  yPE'CST KO0 6S0'LIYE EPETOLS 020'vEZ  OIROLP  BSTILOC  BOTZLPD Z0E°E8 Fira- ] oraril Frd gt oroery oS 16LY LSt MRS SUDRAY ISR RELMEILE
IEed 813 JO DOPUD S I ST BILR[CG
e

BLO'OLE'r  ALLBLS BEI6Z S8BT COO'RLE'L SErips'L Liee SSLTLL reT've £CrarstL - - [>T L BSLLS0°C EEL'BEL'Y ok o Jo Buuiisg s
I8 OE BAsFiE SLONILIUGTD DRLIEbUN N
SEI'PLD'.  QOL'EBED Hwee 555°k2Y PICTRT CZZ'PTET OrSTOIT  SOFTLT EOUO0C TN SeUelT  Toe'ee strosh wETEL WIELS aTverc BNZYE DULNTUN S50
PITOESTLL 189692721 SISTIrT vERTr  LIERSE GV VST OZDWZZ  ICESE0E  G5E'LLS'C SEURLZ ZOESE TOFTLL ore'vi ZEusc Ll SAJIERS SUCINCIILOD P BBy
Jeak gud |0 BuxarSeq oy I ST eaueRy
ey
BISERE'ZL SSEISZHL 01929 ager oIS'v{RT 6GaZ'sce's ESO'RZ 171314 SHR'S9 aEaTLL - 005 pIT90L o9z 051'562°6 =5'1ro's SUONRQUALOD BN
BEPLOSOL  SOTOETAL  LGTISL WFIEY'E  rOUTeS't vBYBRIT  PEC'SOT  SLLLEY  WREIRCP  rEYeSLR SPSELC 280052 LrCESS 00V IZR SZE'9 - HOGUILCS SIUEINEUGS UE804
LZHEOC'E 195SOLE 96 141171 - - R5Fse - BOSIBY L BOP'GLSTL . - BOL'TLL QIricte GIZ'059"t sLLeslt VRO LRTUED GOUEITIUIRS (€20
Y
LEDCTHE  IBTPSTET  €XT0Ze FOOECLL  OBLHIE'S CL2CRE0L  L06%EP OLYORL  IOCSISS  ZEGBOFO0L  STSLIC  ZAODST  SsCTE0'L  ZOSNSTL vAUISS0r  BofodoL SUSROGIIUOS USTIIMW [ET0 L
5069t SLLALE €221 arzaL 000G L8 - oSL'e Scd TESEL  EE0'S1PL - - Frayvd e LEZIGTT SIE'B0LL RITQ ML) -}
IrYTIPIT GOFIHOEC  01CS19 SEFOZL'L O6L'PTES ELLGESOL  ZIZUSE  SOLIL  exrldre  552°RIOG SYS'CIE  ZROOST  BTY'OI0TL  ZeTEE's  GavOeLE BETETE UM PAUIQ
SIUIGUILOD WONEM

qar ar ar or ar ar ar ar ar ar ar ar ar ar ar ar
j:13:74 11+ SL0% 2t - ShoZ j: [%1 14 SLIT b: 114 S10Z 9lL0z 14 90 Sz e S10% - (14
KoL SOSERC) SO0 Expepy Aypqen Auadasd BP0 PUT Ang wannAY SULERy e

9102 Y3933 LE JIAN3 Yv3IA ITHL HOJ
SNOILVHIAQ TNAvMY L H0A SANNIATY ONILIMMYIANN 40 LNIWALYLS
ANYJHOD ONIGIOHIYVYHS OMN8Nd ~ ANVANOD IONTHNSN| Lsuld



SJUIWI)E)S [BIDUBLIY PAJRPIIOSUOD asey) Jo ued [eaGay ue wio} ¢ 0] | wioly sejou Burluedwosoe ey

TSZLORR BZTELLLL LR 200'L6 LSBT D65'9REC ] [ Tt T I - org'’zL LEL'VT ZALIE'y SrELEL
IEr' LG 962°960's gaT'cr 0EO'CE IOt e sal e £LL°LL [0 .1 99g'tt are're EST riZ'y LIS’y
0LL'E9T 185°20€ - - - - - [T¥R- L08°LOE
faink. < 48 PLIZOW) 6Yg'arL 6Zrgg PLUSIE  BOLELT -/ CE0'0L  ZEU'ERE [l 31 - 91r'501 BILLEL 8Bty feesY
SL19'€E0°L  BLLTPES ovt'y DOE'Y BITSLE  B9L1ZE o5 05 000'S o0Ios - osr'y 009°E 000 004 000°003
fEEURIS LeL00 STRUSL BITLL ETUZZ  SCrsT £9's ESZOL  SOZ'ReR GISTLY ZECH - Fa gt SrL'FaT'Y -1 9% 4
S6T960F  SICUAL'S =g | 185702 LEFLEL VRO 0 S99°C1 [0 06491 - oLETL IES'PC otrgssr LLLPELS
B8 208 BSE'66Z - - - - 186°L0E gST66T
pLLTOTE BTEST  BZr'eY ore'ral SOL'6LT  SL0'DES £E0°0L  IGTRST  QOSBSE 29L'sCy - - BLLEL TSL0LE 18- =) ErL'GGL
PLLTES GETEET') ooy 000’y SILIZE AAreES ] 000Z 005 0S89 - - 00ae 0009 0OO"009 0007059
CLEZL09 L09BCEC'L GLTAL 1ZrEsL STY'0sT LS €62°0.  S9S'BAZ  SISER aou'str ez SEI9ET 6ISBLL'S SLE'EsEs
Pin r44"] ISLIZE0'HL 266°CC F{399.'¢ CLFOSrE  SYLIESE e sre'at £05°62 ;TN 08’ e’y SEVTEN'S PER'GEZ L
CIS'BIOE  EHNOZT  S5L729 WML SETISYE  HOLBI0E et oo ertina [5: T o] 156'sE o LEQEG
rl'oor ZEGISS - - - V1] IV 02 - - - eot'rsr 5" 1es
SEZTILY OCLESEL ooe £l - - or a1} - CEFLLLL SE6ESE
IHE0SEY  1ES'FOLLY ZTEOULML LEr's1g BOL'ILO'S  Zw0NIne'Y F: 1) CLEZY  pEDEER SE6'VEZ - - 054 8 198°0Y OrLeCT'L VrERT6
ar ar or ar ar ar o ar ar ar [+:3 ar ar ar ar ar
-1 -4 9102 SLEZ 902 ST BLoZ S10Z LT EL0Z 154 S107 praz s102 8oz SL0Z 90z
[ ) SISWE) D eper Anqery ALooos] SN0 PUR oy usseny ey melop

100 SWiEP 10N
ek ol o BypupBag
Y1 1E SAMTA Sk BupuTimno jay
FauaALIY
LT SISNSURY
(S8R
PRUCHB AN
porodey
Jead aug jo
SunwiBeq oyl 1B BAIDtos Sumep BLIPUCEEING
a5
arad o o
PUE g T QAT SUHED Bupurining N

sed
B |0 PUG IR SAMEH SRR BUpUnRInG oY
1wEa pred N
AR STt uBucd
S SINNSUR 1B
TPIACIY
£

SUT PiEd

9102 ¥39NI03Q £ d2ANI HVIA IHL U0
SNOWLYHIAO TNAVAVL Y04 1S00 SHIVID 40 INTFWILVLS
ANVJINOD ONIGIOHIYUVHS I18Md - ANVdROD SONYUNSN] 1SMI4



SIUSWSRIR)S [erauely pajeplosucd asay) jo ped jeaBejuy Ue uuoy ¢F 03 | wosy sajou BupAuedwodae ey

909961 Z0L'5Er 009'18 zi8'08 (tpo'sal)  6L0°2C 506°¢C (zze'ts)  (esusyl)  eLsS9L 8oy siP'E IETL GBYOEL  BPESET (5veeRz) ek
o oy gt [ss0) Yunussopun
f5YEER"T T11'8Z8's BZF'ECI  LPU'OET  SBLSSZT  £09peL't fofeR Hes  eDLERz [y BES'LL L6L'C1 sHzer CrRer TUTT LIERT s+Radae FoL
295950 rER'ArS BEY'L rOr'e 14: 3] EPrEsC  ors’d res’T out’ie reaoz ovLE [~} &69'e &0z’ SHCTER LLS'SSL Sosuedue Jns

2RV EL90Yr 0758l ST LEESOTL BEOrTL  SEVML 9A0ZL  $6A'RIS SESo50'L pag'tl 5L SPSETZ  250'SPZ €689’ 00FR0L T wawateuow suopesade
MYEXEL O] ABUE SRPIUINUS
SrE18L oar'ist od'y 008’y orEer 00b'2% - - podr - 519°021 oer'soL SLOBIYISGIS ST01J0 STIIRY
691287 08'TIS 0B'L Lr6s Z00'9L LLFEEL o6t ors'z PLO'SE 1.4 7] - - LT WC'LT  rOTOET 9G'BR 509 DOFEMBOE SHHId DL
w581
v0'0C0S 519'E94'S 6Z0MZZ  BULZE BILTELL Zer'Bult SOTTUL Gon'eiL  GFIRES gOr'SLE') Frrr Tl CESEBE  BOLOIF  SO9UUSST  HFIMGH [6URAR [TIOL

HeL96 LT L [~ 14 CeOsT sZo're £95°1 UTT BPL'IZ LI [ N8 113 98LE LEB'E oy SrLCe Seprasad 10

066665 E29'BLE) L99°EL 1555 L8Z AT LT T3] L. 7¥3 £69'82 srLost 09 b g4 THYSZ ELLZE ZEETES rIZTTY T3] RoumnTs) S3Eped e
0’529t LOU'ELO'E ZIWEY  HLZIE Z09ES0 LT MZ're SEV0lL  SIERIF PEI'rOL’E Ert5l SO9'EL W09z OCESEZ T UL POARITR) SUOISSARLOD
Y
ZeT'Len's RSO 109 G09°16  ZESLRFZ  OSAOSS'E €51 COL'LE (1914 ey - - wyn 174 74 ZOUNEE  SrEzel 14G7 BT 394
k-]

ALFSZVIL RZUUEL FREZE GLETRL t80'CH9T  SHSSA'Y  SLLEL 221> £BL'is 9£0'28 - - IRS'90L  ESE'TOL  ISESIZE  ZOMEFE'S uDRNGHUES
UBYIi LD AMUBARS PALLIED JON

or ar ar ar ar ar ar ar ar ar ar ar ar ar ar ar
5102 L0 S102 910z StoT [T I 916z SL0Z HOT SI0Z 8102 SIZ [T S100 910z
RIeL SOTETLD JAYIO (=] Ager Ksockud Angr e ey UOREWY oy *ToN

9102 J¥3AW303J £ JIANI YV3IA IHL HO4
SNOLLVY3dO TNIVAV.L HOH (SSOT) LIH0ud ONILIRIMEIANN 40 INIWILVLS
ANYJWROD DNITTOHIHVYHS J178Nd - ANVdWOD SONVUNSNI LSHid



SJUBWEIEIS |B[JUeUl pIlep]|osuad asay] JO ued jeabajul ue uug) gp 03 | wou sajou BuiKuedwooae ay

‘Auedwo?) soueinsup ynouue o uonisinboe
3y} way Buyinsas pue spouad Joud o) Guuiepad sanijod J0j S2JBYS SOURINSUI-AI PUE SUOHE(IUES "WNPUSpPPE Juasaidal sjunowe asay]

QZTOrE  LZZ106 £EE0L [T 980°09L weese O9E 6607 9Z'CS rar'sz nse [543 - -
arEvie L D 60 - 859’588 - 190°L - LOS'E) ) oz - - -
BESTISE  LGT0) [ - Brbel - 2Z0°000°) - [=Y) - B0LTEET  LYEOL TIZES - -
erSezr'r  BYEOL bER'E 251°51 TR [§¥4) - HTUPYT  Br8'0L 527001 - -
RLE'BLE  GYEPLE - - rI6h [ TR BT 1) WIS OGrL LT 105°84 oal'e 610°2 .
rTZELY  WSMSE  p28L 264°C SrL'LE o) Z'plZ  ZR000L  tYeST 059°L  DIRTOCE  QOLTECT  SOYOZL [IF]
ZUTEIPS  9PSEYT  bIRL 963'E BS9'EE ISL'EL LOVEORL  ZOZONL  vS0R2 A8 ERBOLKE  ZOTNPT SEL'ERL £800)

#ST°Z00 s (0T2'el) - DSL'iL ree BOG'LEE Loz ST £/ 4] [ 17454 ¥oe's SLITZ 9 -

N1SI6Le  rarse BOO'LL % 555 .74 onTre'E  {Zuez) 80712 [F1:)] 0 08C e SOM6CT eaL'ar - -
86279 oLo'9 - 19 sl 564 [§:vg ] «ws'r KEPL - -
PYIEL  FSSIC eonsL 88 0OCEL 66V'L Zoree  (6es'v 1118 {8a} CCLoRs’r DSME £05'98¢ SELOr - -
o008 ren's) - 280711 logs) “ 60L°1 - ovzo%er [ t40°cE . - -
9ECIYL  PERTP ULt 99 cZzo BT 20T (6e5'r) 6L (6] 124 S TN FCUESE SeL'9r -

ar ar ar ar ar ar ar or ar ar or ar ar ar ar ar
[t L0z [T 0102 SL0Z 0z SLOZ oL0T S102 80T S102 noz [0 [1%-3 SLOZ 103
TN QSUTISIESY TOITEL) MU L= ] Annqen Apadoud S0 PUR 0314 QULEN Eaop

UL Wy, P ]
UBANL Swnpasd powesun N

QLS SraNTuB) 1Tt

BT Cmaudsd PILIR U

1ead &1} JO PUS DI JE fE USUCEg
BARER SN PRLICRLN JON

RIEYS LISOTUR) (E53Y

S tumadd pOLISoUTY

22k auy Jo BujunBagq eyl v g& powemy
‘PRY

sumprasd 13N

Swnauasd ssummsus ubesoy
SSUNALGIL DIUEMESUR 301

o]

SUNRBAKE UBRIM €10,

«STRURNG PREMU] BIUBETEUR BALMNIEY
~L3BUENq 128N

s udupg

910¢ ¥3BW303(J |LE O3ANT ¥VIA IHL HOd
SNOULYHI4O IONVUNSN] TYHIANID HOJ STNNIATY INRILHMYTAND 40 INTWALYLS
ANVANOD INIGTIOHIYVYHS 1TdNd - ANVYANOD IINVUNASN] 15414



SjuUawaYe)s [BIOURLI PajepIfasUOoD asaly) Jo Hed ei16ajun ue wuo) o 0 | waoly sajou ButAuedwoade ayt

or'ote 114 d - 16 1571 SEYET6 sTZ'ar ;1] (oasal) {i0a'0f) T4 (1e0'02)  9Ep'E {pZ¢'ce) (9v2'Srz)
Brr'ZiL 638'FLY - 660 TO0E 21 3ira ) SH'EEL L9¥'el  PI0EL 00295 0ZZ'ET viZ'ZC 6£6'8 LEG'viy  OS0'rIC
vE5'8L - - - - - - - SRl -
EEZTpIL'L  IZIELYL - 9066 asve  0L19'6eR BT E 6352k OFR'BL  ZZU'SSO'T  QIE'ER6 SZATHT  0S9'TSE 03’801 GivIE
PROTIZE vag'ivZ - - ose’L -8 VES'BLE wIL'SPE [vi]] 0oL 009 003 009 o0
0STYPZ'T  ZEI'0BL'L S5LL1 010 8S5'8Y 6iL'901 OE6'P6  DIF'LE 20N POSTO00TL  0OS'OME 6BO0AL  6BR'l99  005SOr
YOULYZ  990'LE - 0sT'L 0ST'L FLL'SEZ 9ES'dZ 0oL DoL 009 (1] 009 009 -
SO I8E  99Z'GR) - 5Ll oge’s  {s9Z'i11) (eSSt} ¥Ya6'LL  ZIVES 8292 509t [0y ] 525 050PLE  EBSETL
IIELY'Y  S9L°G0E - - BSE'E POl L8TILE StLbE oA'8L  EIY0P  S26'ER6 LEOLL 059261 Ti9e OLELE  OlrIE
v3oLrZ 980°IE - 05T 05T PSP 58502 00l ool 009 009 009 009 - -
ZEQ062°L  ZEVOSY - - arzoL 000'LL  SLE'9OL f43-1:} OLB'tG  OELES 05’9001  YOLGEE £89°091 c€z6es 0ossor 00551
S5+0'996 965629 - s oE 160'HLE 630°209 99z’ mee 590'C 6568 865°E ] LVIE \SLY
LPLU'PLL'T  9ET109°Z  BbL - ¥ec'e (1% 3 POU'@BITE  ZLLLILL  G96C WL gae BLOSEE) 62LT6  GrZRIL - -
651'vG L2876 - 8 (41 - e’ 552 65’16 11 - €9 089'C
951"t 0L2'eE - - €0z ¥ - - - 501 09%ZL 1231 ars’e - IZVZ0L  1EeIE
WIEICE  BLE0LTE epl - Fa:r 4 4 EOr'E S6E'OLOT  MRPELTL  6B0'IL  PSOTT  vELEE 969'AFE’E  €LETOZ  ELPPIL LLSOVE ZLEEC
ar ar ar ar ar ar ar ar ar a ar ar ar ar ar ar
S1 aw sSL0e aLge SLR sLR Suz 1104 Sz 9107 5102 9toz 5102 9102 51174 L0z
oL S ATEY SITTCLD SO 1etpayy Kymgery SHOAA U 394 Guuepy SENON

1203 SNNETD 19N
123k a1 Jo BunanBaq
a1 JE earssil SWiER GupuESTo BN
SRARY
UeYS SONURY
SR
pavodann
poMOday
seak engd jo BonsuiBaq
By) |E 8IS AUWNER Bupuersoo PN
wEBTY
pauedan
pauesay
aeak ) jo
PuR By IE anmsa) sureR Bupurisng BN
FRRAOSY
QIS S MANIY
a8
pavodanny
papoday
Teak e jo
PuB Y] 12 BAeSEI SUIER SUIPUETEND
Py
swpep piod JoN
osys Sianfur ubiang

WEYS SMONBS (8307

9107 Y3TNID3Q | £ GIANT ¥VIA IH]L HOJ

SNOLLYHId (O SOINVANSN] TvHINIL) M0 LSOD SWIVID 40 LNIJWILVLS
ANVJNOD DONITTOHIYVHS Jrand - ANVdINOD IONVENSN| LSHIY



SjuaWwaje)s |eloueuly PAERIOSUOD asay) jo Hed [exBaju ue uuoy ey o] | woly ssjou Bulkuedodoe ayy

'sunep pied 1181} 0] [euoipodosd SS3UISNY O SIU| JUSIaYIp
Buowe pajedojje ase 539} asay] “swiep ped woy 572 LY 12 pieoq eurys ay) Aq 195 aiom ofoyod soueinsul eroush ay) Guibeuew 2oy sag) syl

tee'tfL U9 cezz o) OSLSL 65E (ertel)  ICOOCY)  SB9'E vBSEL [T tzog'so2}  (S'L 986'29 rZece ou'atz ok o sa) yyyead Buppmsopun
656085 SLETSO Ie & 8071} ary T RICYZF  lav'y [ 215'120 Zorace LBE'LLL S0LTT - [T g osadsy plo)
B80St 51551 [ 3 201 €01 &R 2L [T [=3 ERZ't e =6 = - - GUTMRELD G} PATTR SOTURCYD S0
ETUS - . - 1zZy - 265°C0E - rog'c - 20°5ET - 8212 - [ ]
L = d o C

£ET'RL0'L - sovz - 9sLg - mror - BEET - ETTE S - BECrOL - - - Sunpmsepun o) prei
SOSUBED PATERTIUALTA PUR RUBUZSY
£L6'ce - . - - - - - - - 2= 7=+ - T3] - - - SHnuRX F50 §0 $SING
Sty'orr  rRvOOs 66 ' [ (-3 FE'EST 69RO DEFL - 605K (zen) #EL'e . - - pred SUoETALUOY
0
THEELLL OOETIL s b 95w 09 TSI G2ENRE  PuEW LigL 1) [ QLLBOL 1807068 2Zren BrL'SEZ annass) FI0L
Si1'68L  SIOE Z85"L - =1 o9 051200 BIZT v - SOELE =7 05t z6ér - - $03) EuenTs) SeTEd QIURINGY]
LPBLYL  LT5'16 TIE T FE0SL 16z LcseL - oS (F4] 5259 ¥ 1zeen DLO'e - - PaARSAI SIOTSSAIWOT
oV
19018 S20%€2 - - 18y L SSPEZ8  STC9Sr  6E9 {oas™) 206°0¢) EBL'Y o) e (rze'en) (ore'srz} YROD BUNED JON
S

Fres: 1 B 41 - - SST'0L e 9900 ZETOR  EN9E 60071 szzes POF'ST  eLERL £Z0'L - - Swhward

DIULUA U0 ESMAALL DRUWITE N

iy ar or ar a ar ar- ar ar ar o ar ar ar o ar
sz noc SLOZ 13 510Z 1% SLaz 910z SL0E oz ST nw Sz oLz SHE 135
=0 CuTievy TREIID) R0 Lo | Apan Auscasd Jao pue any Sulmyy 010Ny

9102 ¥38NW323Qq L£ QIANT UvIA IH L H0S
SNOILVYZS0 SONVUNSN TYHINID Y04 (SSOT) LHOUd ONLLINMEIONA 30 INSWALVLS
ANVJWOD DNITICHIYUVHS J1M8Nd - ANYJAWOD FINVENSN] LSMId



FIRST INSURANCE COMPANY - PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING COMPANY
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 DECEMBER 2016

1 GENERAL

First Insurance Company ({the "Company") was eslablished on 28 Decembar 2006 and registered
as a public shareholding company under license No. {(424) with an authorized paid in capltal of JD
24,000,000 divided into 24,000,000 shares at JD 1 per share. The headquarter Is located in Amman
— Jordan,

On 2 April 2016, the Group acquired 76.25% of Yarmouk Insurance Company's capital, which
conducts its operations in Jordan. The Extraordinary General Assembly has agreed in thelr
meeting, held on 2 November 2016, to transfer thelr entire share, which consists of 100% of
Yarmouk Insurance Company capilal (the merged company), to First Insurance Publle
Sharsholding Company. As a result of the merger, Yarmouk Insurance Company was dissolvad
and First Insurance Public Shareholding Company was declared as the legal success with an
authorized paid In capital of JD 28,000,000 divided into 28,000,000 shares at 1 JD per share.

The Company engages in several insurance aclivities that complies with Islamic regulation,
including fire and natural hazards, medical, accidents, motors, goods in transit, other damages for
properiles, public liabllity, supplement Insurance, ships Insurance, ships responsibility and aviation,

The consolidated financial statements comprise the resulls of Takaful (nsurance Operations for First
Insurance Company and the results of General Insurance Operations for the merged company
{(Yarmouk Insurance Cornpany). These results will be presented separately in the supplamental
Insurance QOperations Information accompanylng the consolidated financlal statements, and will
continue to do so, up to the date In which the General Insurance policies from the acquisition
process explra,

The consolidated financlal slatements were approvad by the Board of Directors during their meeting
on 22 February 2017 and are subject to the approval of the Shareholders General Assembly.

(2) BAS|S OF PREPARATION AND CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The consolldated financial statements were prepared In accordance with International Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as lssued by the International Accounting Standards Board and in
conformity with applicable local laws.

The consolidated financlal statements have been prepared according to the historical cost
convention except for the financlal assets al fair value through other comprehensive income which
are stated at fair value at the date of the consolidated financial statements,

The consolidated financial statement have been presented in Jordanlan Dinar {JD) which Is the
funclional curcency of the Group.



A. Basis of consolidation

The consolldated financial statements comprise the financial statements of the Company and its
subsldiaries (together referred to as "lhe Group”) were the Company holds control over the
subsidlarles. The control exists when the Company conlrols the subsldiaries significant and relevant
aclivitles and Is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its involvement with subsldiaries
and has the abllity to affect those returns through Its power over the subsidiaries. All balances,
{ransactions, Income, and expenses between the Company and subsidiaries are eliminated.

Main Ownership Establishment
Company name aclivity perceniage Country _Capltal vear
Baden for Trading and Investment Invesling 100% Jordan 5,000 2016
Mulkeyat for Trading and Investment Investing 100% Jordan 50,000 2010

Mulkeyat for Trading and Investment was establishment on 10 August 2010 and reglstered as a
limited liability Company under license No. (22534) with pald In capital of JD 50,000.

Badan for Trading and Investment was established on 5 June 2016 and registered as a limited
Ifabliity Company under license number {44259) with a capital of JD 5,000.

The financlal statements of the subsidiarles are prepared for the sams reporting year as the parent
company {(Takaful Insurance Company) and using conslistent accounting policies. If different
accounting policles were applied by the subsidiarles, adjustments shall be make on thelr financial
statements in order to comply with those of the Company.

Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on which control Is transferred to the Company.
The results of subsidlarles acquired or disposed of during the year are included in the consolidated
income slatement from the date of acqulsitlon or up to the date of disposal, as appropriate.

B. Ghanges In accounting policles

The accounting policles used in the preparation of the financial statements are consistent with those
used [n the preparation of the annual financlal statements for the year ended 31 December 2015
except for the followings:

Equity Method In Separate Financial Statements (Amendments to |AS 27 and IFRS 1)

In August 2014, the IASB amended IAS 27 Separate Financial Statements which restore the option
for entities, in the separate financlal statements, to account for Invastments In subsidiarles,
associates and Joint ventures using the equily methed as described in IAS 28 Invesiments In
Assaclates and Jolnt Ventures. A consequential amendment was also mads to IFRS 1 First-tima
Adoption of International Financial Reporiing Standards. The amendment to IFRS 1 allows a first-
{ime adopter accounling for investments in the separate financlal statements using the equily
method, to apply the IFRS 1 exemptlon for past business combinations to the acquisition of the
Investment.



IAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements — Amendments to IAS 1
The amendments to IAS 1 include namow-focus improvemenits related to:

Materiality

Disaggregation and subtotals
Notes struclure

Disclosure of accounting policies

Preseniation of items of other comprehensive Income {OCI} arising from equity accounted
Investments

Investment entitles {(Amendments to IFRS 10 and IAS 28)
The amendments address the issues arising in practice in the application of the investment entities
consolidation exception and clarify that;

» The exemption from presenting consolldated financlal statements applies to a parent entity that
i5 a subsidiary of an Investment enlity, when the investment entity measures all of its
subsidiaries at fair value,

» Subsidiary that is not an investment entity itseif and provides support services to the Investment
entlly is consolidated, All other subsidiarles of an Investment entity are measured at fair value,

e Application of the equity method by a non-Investment entity that has an interest in an associate
or Jolnt venture thal Is an Investment entity: The amendments to IAS 28 Investmenls in
Associales and Joint Ventures allow the Investor, when applying the equity method, to retain the
falr value measurement applied by the investment entily associate or joint veniure to iis
Interests In subsidiarles.

Amendments to IAS 16 and {AS 38: Clarification of Acceptable Methods of Deprecilation and
Amortization

The amendments clarify the principle In IAS 16 and IAS 38 that revenue reflects a pattern of
economlic benefits that are generated from operating a business (of which the asset is par) rather
than the economic benefits that are consumed through use of the asset. As a result, a revenue-
based method cannot be used to depreciale property, plant and equipment and may only be used
In very limited clrcumstances to amortize intanglble assets.

Amendments to IFRS 11 Joint Arrangements: Accounting for Acquisitions of Interests

The amendments to IFRS 11 require that a joInt operator accounting for the acquisition of an
interest in a jolnt operation, in which the activily of the joint operation constifutes a business, must
apply the relevant IFRS 3 principles for business combinations accounting. The amendments also
clarify that a previously held interest In a Jolnt operation Is not remeasured on the acqulsition of an
additional interest in the same Joint operation while joint control Is retained. In addition, a scope
exclusion has been added to IFRS 11 to speclfy that the amendments do not apply when the
parties sharing Jeint contral, including the reporting entity, are under common control of the same
ultimate controlling party.

The amendments apply to both the acquisition of the Initlal Interest In a joint operation and the
acquisition of any additional interests in the same joint operation.

The Implementation of the new amendments did not have impact on the Group's financial position
or perfermance and became effactlve for annual periods which staried from 1 January 2018,



C. Accounting policies:
Segments information

Business sectors represent group of assets and activities which cooperate together in providing
producls and services subject lo risks and retumns different from thase related to other sectors
which are measured based on the reports used by the chief execullve officer and the decision
maker [n the company.

Geographlcal seclor is associated with providing products and services In speclfied economical
environment subject to risks and retums different from those related to other sectors in the
economical environment.

Financial assets at amortized cost:

- Financial assets that the Company's management aims, according {o its business model to hold
the assets to collect their contractual cash flows and that the contractual tarms of the financial
asset give rise, on specified dates, to cash flows conslituting solely principal and profit on the
oulstanding principal amounts.

- Debtinstruments meeting these crileria are initially measured at amoriized cost plus transaction
cosls, Subsequently they are amortized using the effective profit rate method less allowance for
impairment. The losses arising from Impairment are recognized In the income statement.

- The amount of the impairment consists of the difference between the book value and present
value of the expected future cash flows discounted at the original effective profit rate.

- It is not permilted to reclassify assets to or from this category except in certain circumstances
determined In the International Financlal Reporting Standards. If these assets are sold before
maturity date, gain or loss from sale Is recorded In a separate line item within the income
statement and disclosing it in accordance with the requirements of International Financial
Reporting Standards.

Financlal assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

Equity investments that are not held for sale In the near future.
These financlal instruments are Initially measured at their fair value plus transaction costs.

Subsequently, they are measured at fair value. Galns or losses arising on subsequent
measurement of these equity Investments including the change In fair value arising from non-
monetary assets in forelgn currencles are recognized in other comprehensive income in the
statement of changes in equity. The galn or loss on disposal of the asset Is reclassified from fair
value through other comprehensive Income reserve to retained earnings.

It Is not permitted to reclassify assets to or from this category except in cerlain clrcumstances
determined In the Internatlonal Financial Reporting Standards.

These financial assets are not subject to impairment tesling.

Dividend income is recognized In the consolldated statement of income.



Date of recognition of financial assets

Financlal assets and financial liabllities are recognized on the trading date which is the date the
Company commits itself to purchase or sell the financial assets.

Falr value

Fair value represents the closing exchange price of financial assets and derivatives on the date of
the financlal statements.

In case declared exchange prices do not exist, active trading of some financlal assets and
derivatives Is not available, or the exchange is Inactive, fair value is estimated by one of several
methods Including the following:

- Comparison with the fair value of another financial asset with similar terms and condltions.
- Analysis of the present value of expected future cash flows for simifar instruments.
- Adoption of the option pricing models.

The valualion methods alm at providing a fair value reflecling the expectations of the exchangs,
expected risks and expacted benefils.

Impairment of financial assets

The Company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any objective evidence thal a
financial asset or a group of financial assels is impalred. If such evidence exists, the recoverable
amount is estimatsd in order to determine the amount of impairment ioss to be recognized in the
conscfldated income statement.

Investment properly

investment property is stated at cost less accumulated depreclation (except land). Impairment loss
is recorded in the statement of Income. Any profit or operaling expense arising fram as a result is
recorded in the consolldated statement of income. Depreclation is computed for Investment
properly (except land) on a stralght-line basls on Its expecled useful life using annual depreciation
rates 2-20%.

Investment property is valued In accordance with Ministry of Industry, Trade and Supply- Insurance
Administration regulalions, and its fair value Is disclosed in the investmant property note.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash balances with banks and financial Institutions maluring
wilhin three months, less reslricted funds.



Reinsurance

The Company cedes Insurance risk in the normal course of business for all classes of business.
Reinsurance assets represent balances dus from reinsurance and insurance companies.
Reinsurance operatlons consists of the quola, optlonal reinsurance, exceeding losses agraements,
and other types of relnsurance mainly to cover all insurance types, reinsurance contracts are not
exempted from its obligations against policyholders, where the failure of reinsurers to meet their
obligalions may lead lo losses for the company therefore, provisions are recognized for the
uncollectable amounts. Recoverable amounts are calculated in a manner consistent with the
outstanding claims provision and are in accordance with the reinsurance contract.

Relnsurers' accounts

Reinsures’ shares of insurance contributions, pald claims, lechnical provislons, and all olher rights
and obligations resulting from relnsurance based on contracts concluded between the Company
and reinsuras are accounted for on the acerual basis.

Impairment of relnsurance assets

In case there Is any Indication as to the impairment of the reinsurance assets of the Company,
which possesses the reinsured contract, the Company has to reduce the present value of the
contracts, and record the Impairment it in the statement of policyholders revenues and expenses.
The Iimpairment is recognized in the following cases only:

1- There is objective evidence resulting from an event that took place afler the recording of the
reinsurance assets confirming the Company's inabillty to recover all the amounls under the
canlracts terms.

2- The event has a rellably and early measurable effect on the amounts that the Company will
recovar from relnsurers,

Property and equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment loss. Depreciatlon Is computed for property and equipment {except land) when # is
ready for use on a straight-line basis using annual depreclation rates as follows:

%

Bulldings 2
Ofices 2
Equipment, furniture & fixture 10-20
Vehicles 15
Decor 10-20



Depreciation is calculaled for property and equipment when these assets are ready for their
intended use.

Properly and equipment at progress (for the Company's Inlended use or lease or undetermined
purposes) are stated al cost less accumulated impairment loss.

The carrying values of property and equipment are reviewed for impairment when events or changes in
clrcumslances indicate the camying values may not be recoverable. if any such indication exlsts and
where Ihe camylng values exceed the estimated recoverable amounts, the assels are writlen down to
their recoverable amount, and lhe impairment is recorded in tha consolidated income statement.

Useful life of property and equipment is reviewed annually, and changes In the expacted useful life are
{reated as changes In accounting estimates.

When assels are sold or ratired, their cost and accumulated depreclation are eliminated from the
accounts and any gain or loss resulting from their disposal Is included In the income statement.

An item of property and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no fulure economic
benefits are expected from lts use or disposal.

Intanglble assets

Intanglble assets acquired through business combinatlons are recorded at their falr value on that
date. Other intangible assets are measured on initial recognition at cost.

Intangible assets with finite lives are amortized over the useful economic lives, while intangible
assets wilh indefinite useful lives are assessed for impairment at each reporting date or when there
Is an indicatlon that the Intanglble assel may be impalred.

Internally generated intangible assels are not capilalized and are expensed In the consolldated
statement of income.

Indications of impairment of Intangible assets are revlewed for and ihelr useful econamic lives are
reassessed at each reporting date. Adjustments are reflected in the current and subsequent periods,

Intangible assets Include computer software and software licenses. These intanglble assets are
amortized on a straight line basis over thslr estimated economic useful fives of 4 years.

Accounts receivables

Accounts recelvable are slated at original invoice amount less an allowance for any uncollectible
amounts. An eslimale for doublful debts is made when collection of any amount is no longer
probable. Bad debts are written off when Lhere is no possibility of recovery,



Total - Liability Takaful Insurance

2012
And prior
The year of the acciden| years 2013 2014 2015 2016 Total
JD JD JD JD JD JD
As at year end 11,942 2,550 455 2,602 228,221 245,770
After one year 52,981 101 2,750 1,070 - 57,011
After two years 12,655 300 1,203 - . 14,058
Alter three years 75,101 300 - - . 75,401
After four yaars 84,451 - . - - 84,451
Gurrent expacialion for the accumulaled claims 84,451 300 1,203 1070 228221 315,245
Accumulated paymens 41,709 300 1,203 68 - 43,280
Liabillty as shown In the financlal statements* 42,742 - - 1,002 _ 228,221 271985
Defcit In the prefiminary eslimate lor ressrve (72,509) 2,250 (748) 1,532 - (69,475)
* Represenis the reported and unreported claims
Total ~Liability General Insurance
2012
And priar
The year of lhe acciden] years 2013 2014 2015 2016 Total
JD JD JO JD JD JD
As at year end 161,762 45,080 4,800 6,285 100 208,027
After one year 133,202 41,986 6,000 6.355 - 187,633
Aller two years 133,822 44,328 6,180 - - 184,340
Alter threa years 134,352 44,338 - - - 183,690
After four yaars 134,352 - - - - 134,352
Current expecialion for Ihe accumulated claims 134,352 44,338 6,180 6,355 100 196,325
Accumulaled claims 52,057 45,338 _ 5,100 - - 102,495
Llabltity as shown In the financlal stalements 82,295 4,000 1,080 8,355 100 93,830
Reporied claims 82,295 4,000 1,080 6,358 - 93,830
Unreporled claims - - - - 100 100
Deficit In the preliminary eslimate for reserve 17,410 {4,258) (1.380) (70) - 11,702




Tolal — General Accldents Takaful Insurance

2012
And prlor
The year of the acciden| years 2013 2014 2015 2016 Total
JO JD JD JD JD JD
As at year end 93,240 43,136 105,764 10,148 147,740 400,028
After one year 55,126 42,904 94,679 6,641 - 199,350
Afler iwo years 50,487 43,628 03,767 - - 187,882
After ihres yaars 49,712 35,621 - - - 85,333
Afler four yeats 51,957 - - - - 51,957
Currant expeclation for the accumulated clalms 51,857 35,621 83,767 6,641 147,740 335,726
Accumulated payments 41,150 1835 82179 5141 - 130,306
Liabltity as shown In the financlal statements* 10,807 33,786 11,588 1,500 147,740 _ 205.421
Surplus in the prellminary estimale for reserve 41,283 7.515 11.987 3507 - 64,302
* Represents the reporied and unreported clalms
Total — General Accldents General Insurance
2012
And prior
The year of the accident years 2013 2014 2015 2010 Total
JD JD JD JD JD JD
As at year end 177,079 1,500 2,079 2989 1,250 184,897
After ong year 176,242 1,650 2,150 2,325 - 182,267
Afler lwo years 176,242 1,550 2,150 - - 179,842
Aflar lhree years 176,242 1,550 - - - 177.792
Adter four yaars 176,242 - - - - 176,242
Current expeclallon for tha accumulated claims 176,242 1,550 2,150 2,325 1,250 183,517
Accumulaled clalms 159,512 1.650 2,006 2,109 - 185,267
Llabllity as shown In the financlal statements 16,730 - _ 144 126 1,280 18,250
Reporied claims 16,730 . 144 126 - 17,000
Unreporied clalms - - - - 1,250 1,250
Deficit in the prellminary estimale for reserve 837 {50} (71} 664 - 1,380




Total — Medical Takaful Insurance

2012
And prior
The year of the acciden! yaars 2013 2014 2015 2016 Total
JD JD JD JD JD JD
As at year end 276,578 331,575 638,855 571,603 1,071,159 2,885,870
After one year 280,730 280,134 433,507 440,757 - 1,435,128
After two years 280,730 280,134 433,507 - - 094,371
After (hree years 280,730 260,134 - - - 560,864
Afler four years 280,730 - - - - 280,730
Current expeclallon for the accumulated clalms 280,730 280,134 433,507 440,757 1,071,159 2,506,287
Accumulaled paymants 280,730 280,134 433,607 440,757 - 1,435,128
Llability as shown 1n the financlal statements® - - - - 1,071,158 1,071,159
Surplus in the preliminary estimale for reserve (4.152) 51441 205448 130,846 - 383,583
* Reprasenls tha raporied and unreported claims
Total — General Medlcal Insurance
2012
And prior
I ar acciden years 2013 2014 2015 2016 Total
JD JD JD JD JD JD
As al year end 6.470,134 1,057,297 2,579,116 2,967,628 37,148 13,111,323
Aller one year 6,510,134 1,002,831 2,508,499 2,860,395 . 12,877,959
After two years 6,510,134 1,002,931 2,508,499 - - 10,111,564
Afier three years 6,510,134  1092,931 - - - 7.603,065
After four years 6,610,134 - . - - 6,610,134
Current expectation for the accumulated claims 6,510,134 1,092,831 2508409 2,866,305 37,148 13,015,107
Accumulated clalms 6,510,134 1,082,931 2,508,499 2,866,395, - 12,977,959
Liabllity as shown In the financlal statements - - - - 37,148 37,148
Reported clalms - - - - 8,612 8,612
Unreporled claims - - - - 28,538 28,538
Surplus in the preliminary eslimais for reserve {40,000) {35,634) 70617 101,232 - 96,216

-45-



Total — General Life Insurance

The year of the accldent

As at year end

Alter one year

After lwo years

After thres years

After four years

Current expectation for the accumulated claims
Accumulated clalms

Ltabllity as shown In the financial statements
Reporied claims

Unreported clalms

Suiplus (deficil) in the preliminary eslimate for
reserve

Total — General Life Insurance

Tha year of the accident

As at year end

After one year

Aller two years

Afier three years

Afler four years

Current expacialion for the accumulatad claims
Accumulated clalms

Liabllity as shown In the financial statements
Reporied clalms

Unreporied claims

Surplus {deficil} in the preliminary estimate for
reserve

2012
And prior
yaars 2013 2014 2015 2016 Total
JD JD JD JD Jo JD
- - - - 27,570 27,570
- - - - 27,570 27,570
- - - - 27,5670 27,570
2012
And prior
years 2013 2014 2015 2018 Total
JDO JD JD Jo JD JD
195,258 212,389 222,625 420,882 52,377 1,108,531
190,201 177,854 243,420 - - 1,048,611
180,201 177,954 243,420 - - 611,685
190,201 177,954 - - - 368,245
190,281 - - - . 190,291
190,281 177,954 243,420 434,946 52,377 1,098,988
190,21 177,954 243,420 434,948 - 1,046,611
- - - - 652,377 52,377
- - - - 652,317 52377
4,967 39,435 (20,795)  (14,064) - 8,543




3) INSURANCE RISKS CONGENTRATION

The following tables demanstrate the risks concentration per insurance lype and the geographical
distributlon.

The concentration of Takaful insurance coniracts Habllitles per lheir Takaful insurance classification
is as follows: '

2018 2015

Insurance line of business Gross Net (5ross Nat

JD JD JD JD
Motors 11,025,320 9,371,216 10,205,093 8,894,868
Marine 733,112 55,324 321,118 36,430
Aviation 65,217 - 88,302 -
Fire and other property 6,884,167 70,630 4,089,878 52,565
Llabilitles 668,585 40,051 294,363 11,465
Medical 6,175,108 3,967,863 4,243,261 1,838,272
Other classes 1,237,746 117,037 534,863 41,875
Life 376,399 101,357

27,185,654 13,723,478 19,776,878 10,876,475

The fallowing table demonsirate the concentration of general insurance policles llabllities per type of
the Insurance:

2016 2015

Insurance line Qross Net Gross Nel

JD JO JD JD
Motors 155,003 123,693 405,500 374,080
Marine 93,523 5,851 261,582 15,658
Fire and other property 140,712 19,054 3,418,311 41,729
Liabllities 83,830 53,217 100,621 73,125
Other 18,250 4,636 30,617 5,711
Medical 37,148 13,002 2,237,515 1,019,504
Aid - - 3.896 -
Life 52,377 45,025 243,298 68,958
Total 690,843 265,278 6,701,340 1,598,775




The table below demonsirates the distribution of |he insurance contracts assets and liabilities per
sector;

Assels Liabllities
Seclors 2016 2015 2016 2015
JD JD JD JD
Companles and institutions 14,627,525 12,443,098 10,664,099 5,999,562
Retall 382,662 470,482 29,116 192,162
14,910,087 12,913,580 10,583,215 6,191,724

The following table demonstrates the concentration of all insurance contracls assets and liabilitiss In
Jordan:

2016 2015
Off balance Off balance
Assels Lizblillies sheal items Assels Liabilities shest items
JD JO JD JD JD JO
Other Middle East
counlries 5,282,822 14,576,916 245,570 2,787,809 -
Europe 6,404,313 8,664,929 - 530,859 1,662,854 -
Inside Jordan 45,258,599 2169,380 1,233,735 50,635,920 16,872,846 698,212
56,945,734 25,410,225 1,233,735 51,412,348 21,323,508 698,212

4) REINSURANCE RISKS

As In all other Takaful insurance companies, and for the purpose of reducing the financlal losses
which might arise from large insurance clalms, the Company enters inte reinsurance agreements
with other partles,

To reduce the risks of large financial losses as a result of the insolvency of the relnsurance
companies, the Company evaluates the financial position of the relnsurance companies, which it
deals with and monitors credit risk concentration resulting from the geographical areas and the
activities or the economlc components which are Identical to these firms. The Issued takaful
relnsurance agreements do not exempt the Company from Its liabillies against the takaful
policyholders, and as a result to that the Company remains llable for the balanca of relnsured claims
In the case of the reinsurance inabllity of mseting their commitment regarding to the reinsurance
agreements.



5) INSURANCE RISK SENSITIVITY

The table below demonstrate the effect of possible changes in the prices of writlen contributions on
the consolldated income statement and consolidated changes in shareholders equily, with all
variable held constant.

Effect on Effect on the
policyholders  policyholders

Effect on the current current
2016 written account account after
Takaful Type Change contributlons hefore lax tax
% JD JD JD
Motors 10 1,080,131 8,943,16 B,943,16
Marine and lransport 10 125,999 10,235 10,235
Avlalion 10 25,008 - -
Fire and other properly 10 1,048,993 9,204 9,204
Liabillties 10 72,841 3,144 3,144
Medical 10 1,098,577 485,995 485,995
Life 10 141,583 30,051 30,051
Other classes 10 173,878 14,234 14,234
Total 3,767,010 1,447,179 1,447,179
Effact on the
Effect on policyholders
Effectonthe  policyholders current
written current account account after
Insurance Type Change _ premiums before tax tax
% JD JD JD
Life 10 29,870 11,862 11,662
Motors 10 - - -
Marine and transport 10 4,680 703 703
Aviation 10 - - -
Fire and olher properly 10 3,425 2,540 2,540
Liabilities 10 (9) 104 104
Aid 10 ] . -
Medical 10 (4,499) 86,538 86,538
Other classes 10 150 238 298
Total 33,626 101,685 101,685
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Effect on Effect on the
policyholders  policyholders

Effect on the current current

2015 written account account after
Takaful Type Change contributions before tax tax

% JD JD JD
Motors 10 1,099,278 821,685 624,405
Marine and transport 10 103,237 10,659 8,101
Aviation 10 31,355 - -
Fire and other property 10 591,530 5,718 4,346
Liabllities 10 42,497 1,972 1,499
Medical 10 681,919 266,309 202,395
Other classes 10 82,853 6,208 4,786
Total 2,632,669 1,112,541 845,532

If there is a negative change, the effect equals the change abova with an opposite sign

B) Financial Risks-

The Company follows financlal pollcies o manage the variablas risks with clear strategies; also the
Company's management controls the risks and makes sirategic distribution to both the financial
assets and financial liabllities, including Interest rate risks, credit risks, currency risks and exchange
risks.

The Company uses hedging policy for financlal assets and financlal liabilities whenever It Is nesded.
1) Market Risks-

The market risks Include falr value or cash flow changes of the financial instruments as a rasult of
changes in the market prices such as profit rates, qurrency prices and sharas price. Market risks
arise as a result of having opened positions of profit rates, currency and Investing in shares.

Market risks and ils moniloring are measured using sensitlvity analysis.
Profit rate risk-

The Company is exposed to profit rate risk on assels and llabilities which have profit rates such as
deposits at banks.

The profit rate ranged on the banks deposits from 2.5% {o 3.5%.
The following table demonstrates the sensitivity of the consolidated statement of income to the

possible changes In profit rates as 31 December 2016 and 2015, with all other variables held
constant,



The sensitivily of the consolidated income statement is the effect of the assumed changes in profit
rates on the Company's profit for one year based on the floating rate financial assets and financial
liabilitles held at 31 December.

Increase Effect on
in profit profit

rates before lax
% JD

2016 -
JD 1 92,126
usp 1 14,7180
Total 106,306
2015 -
JD 1 122,477
UsD 1 -
Total 122,477

If there 1s negative change, the effect equals the change above with an opposite sign,

Currency risk

Currency risk is the risk of change in the value of financlal Instruments as a result of change in
farelgn currency rates, The Jordanian Dinar is the functional currency of the Company. The Board
sels position limits for each foreign currency in the Company. These positions are monltored on daily
basis, and hedging strategies are adopted to ensure that the forelgn currency positlons held are
within the approved limits.

Most of the Company's transactions are In Jordanlan Dinars and US Dollars. The Jordanian Dinars
exchange rate is fixed agalnst the US Dollar {US$ 1/41 for 1 JD). Accordingly the Company is not
exposed to significant currency risk.

The following represents the forelgn currency concentration in the Company:

Foreign Currency JD Equivalent
2016 2015 2016 2015
JD JD
usb 2,590,060 1,077,193 1,836,352 763,730
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Equity price risk

The following table demonstrates the sensitivily analysls for the consofidaled income stalement and
the cumulative change In fair value, as a result of any possible changes in equity instruments prices:

Change in Effect on
exchange index equity
(%) JD

2016 -

Amman stock exchange 10 182,673
Slock — oulside of Jordan 10 224,060
2015 -

Amman stock exchange 10 270,855
Stock — oulslde of Jordan 10 223,410

if there is a negative change the effects equal the change abave with an opposite sign.
2) Liquidity risk

Liquldity risk Is the risk that the company will not be able to meet lis obligatlons as they fall due. The
company manages such risk by diversifying its financlal resources, managing its assets and
llabifities, and maintalning sufficient cash and cash equivalents and marketable securitles.

The company monitors its liquldity requirements on a monthly basls and management ensures that It
will always have sufficient liquidity fo meet its liabilities as they fall due.

The table below summarizes the maturity profile of the Company's financial llabilities {based on the
remaining year of malurity as the date of the consolidated financlal statements):

lessthan 1monthlo 3 G6monthip 1 More than Without
montf months 3-8 months yoars 1-3 years 3 yaars Malunty Total

2016 - JD JD JD JO JO Jo JD JD
Liabl)itlas:
Accounts payable 7,808 1,203,243 120,073 . - 1,331,124
Actrued expenses 30,600 42,927 - . - 73,536
Reinsurance payshles - 3,700,836 3,238,232 2,313,023 - 9,252,001
Other provisions - . 43,333 . 162,000 205,333
Incoma lax provision . - 27,566 27,586
Dalerred lax [labilitles - . . 1,370 - 1,370
Olher llabilittes 174,909 355,620 - . - 530,420
Yolal liabllitles 213926 _ 5302,526 _ 23,401,638 2313023 190,956 - - 11,421,469
Tolal Assels 12,806,415 7,446,668 1,051,020 9,480,048 1,255848 63066852 17.600.033 56,045,724
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Less than tmonlhio d Smonlhio 1 Mare than Without

month months 3-6 months YEBIS 1-3 yoars 3 years Malurity Tolal
2015 - JD JD JD JD JD JD JD JD
Liabliitles:
Accaunts payable 290,900 263,262 275,310 115,905 - . - 035,377
Accrued expenses 1,200 7,500 10,181 27.238 - . - 46,119
ReWsuranca payables . 1904313 1662256 1,689,779 - . - 5,256,347
Other provisons . . 35,000 70,016 - . 144,465 249,481
Income tax proviston 100,000 11,144 168,539 . - - 76,579 356,262
Delerred lax llabifllas . - - - - . 9,500 8,500
Qther liablliles 109,888 108,030 299,338 173,055 1,124 864 - - 1,895,173
Total llab!liles 591,088 2,374,249 _ 2.450,621 _ 2075003  1.124,864 - 230544 _ 8,848.250
Total Assols 17237048 6526640 4,632,332 5604070  4.625.025 - 13,606,623  51.412,340
Credit risk

Credit risk Is the risk that one party to a financlal Instrument will fail to discharge an obligation and
cause the other party {o incur a financlal loss.

The Company believes It Is not exposed to significant credit risk as it sets credit limits to lis customer
and monitors the outstanding receivable regularly. The company also deposits its cash balances with
reputable financial inslitutions,

The Company s engaged in a variety of insurance types for a large number of clients. its largest 10
cug/tc))mers account for 48% of the oulsianding of accounl recelvables at 31 December 2016 (2015:
51%).

(37) __ANALYSIS OF BUSINESS SECTORS

A- Background Information On The Company's Business Segments

For management purposes, the company measures its Insurance segments In accordance with the
reports used by the Execuiive Manager and the Group's primary decision maker to include the
General Takaful insurance sector which compromised (motors, marine, fire, accidents, medical and
aviation Insurance). This sector is the base used by the company to disclose information refated to
key sectors, the mentioned sector also includes the company's investments and cash management.
Transactions between business sectors are based on estimated market prices with the same terms
used with other market participants,

B- Geographical Distribution

The following disclosure demonstrates geographlical distribution of the Company's operation. The
Company mainly conducts its operallons In Jordan.



The following table depicts the distribution of gross income and capital expenditures based on their
pertaining geographical distribution:

31 Dacember

Inside Jordan Qutslde Jordan Total
2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015
JdD JD JD JD JD JD
Total revenues 17,264,932 14,463,082 1,940,438 2517,673 25,565,331 21,656,384
Capltal expenditura 388,302 3,644,963 - - 388,302 3,644,963

The following table demonsirates lhe concentration of assets, llabilities and off balance sheet ltems
per thelr pertaining geographical distribution:

31 Dgacember

" Assels Liabifities
2016 2015 2016 2015
JD JD JD JD
Inside Jordan 45,258,599 48,504,900 21,059,662 15,170,623
Other middle east counlrles 11,687,135 2,907,449 4,350,663 8,152,088

66,945,734 651,412,340 26,410,226 21,323,509

(38) CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

The Company manages lts capltal in line with the regulations of the Minlstry of Industry, Trade and
Supply- Insurance Administration. These requirements were designed to ensure a sultable margin.
Additional targets have been assigned by the Company in order to support its business and
maximize shareholder value,

The Company manages its capital structure and makes any necsssary adjustments in light of
changes in business condltions. No changes were made [n the objectlves, policles or processes
during the current and previous years. The Board of Directors belleve that the Company's capilal
structure is sufficlent to cover tha potential risks or llabliitles that may arise.

The amount regarded by the Company as capital and the solvency margin are shown In the table
below:

31 December 31 December

2016 2015
JD JD

Avallable capltal 31,372,170 30,554,080
Capltal requirements to meet

Assets risks 6,333,061 6,026,418
Underwrlting llabilities 1,845,756 1,718,895
Reinsurers' credit risks 669,380 480,150
Life Insurance risk 1,243,273 412,194
Total capital requirements 10,091,470 8,637,657
Solvency ratlo 311% 354%

-54.



* Represents the Company's solvency ralio prior lo deducting any excess in the limits imposed by
the insiructions of the Insurance Regulatory Act (Instruction (2) of 2008- Instructions of The Basls
of Investing the Funds of the Insurance Company and Determining the Nature and the Location of
the Insurance Company’s Assets that match its Insurance Obligations and the Amendments

thereof).

(39) ASSETS AND LIABILITIES MATURITIES ANALYSIS

The following table Ilustrates the assets and {iabilities according to its expected recoverabilily on

selllernent periods

2016 Up lo 1 year QOver 1 year Tolal
Assets. JD JD JD
Deposils at banks 10,630,602 - 10,630,602
Flnancial assefs al falr value through other comprehensive Income - 5,683,342 5,683,342
Financlal assets al amorlized cost - 7,139,487 7,139,487
Invastment properiles - 6.924,410 6,924,410
Cash on hand and at banks 5,113,703 - 5,113,703
Cheques under collection 1,789,773 93,120 1,882,863
Accounts recelvable, nel 12,106,825 - 12,108,825
Ralnsurers' recelvablas 1,836,543 255,546 2,092,089
Dalerred 1ax assels - 341,214 341,214
Properly and equipment, nel - 4,669,642 4,669,642
Infangible assels - 29,305 29,305
Projects under construcllon - 35,476 35,476
Other assals 286,755 - 298,755
Total Assels 31,774,201 26,171,833 56,945,734
LiabHitles

Unearned contributions and premium reserve, nel 7.860,757 - 7,860,757
Quistanding claims resetvs, net 6,037,656 - 6,037,556
Mathematlcal reserve, net 00,443 - 80,443
Accounts payable 1,331,124 - 1,331,124
Accruad oxpenses 73,636 - 73,636
Relnsurers payables 9,252,091 - 9,252,091
Other provisions 43,333 162,000 205,333
Income 1ax provision - 27,586 27,586
Defarred lax llabilities - 1,370 1,370
Otlher llabllitias 530,429 - 530,429
Total Liabllitles 25,218,269 120,956 25,410,225
™ 8,554,032 24,980,577 31,535,500




Amendments to IFRS 4 Applying IFRS 9 Flnanclai Instruments with IFRS 4 Insurance
Contracts

In September 2016, the IASB issued amendments to IFRS 4 to address issues arising from the
different effeclive dates of IFRS 9 and the upcoming new insurance contracts standard (IFRS 17).
The amendments introduce two alternative options for entilies Issuing contracts within the scope of
IFRS 4, a temporary exemption from Implementing IFRS 9 to annual periods beginning before 1
January 2021 at latest and an overlay approach that allows an entily applying IFRS 9 to reclassify
between profit or loss and other comprehensive income an amount that resulls in the profit or loss at
the end of the reporting period for the designated financial assets belng the same as if an enlity had
applied IAS 39 to these deslgnated financlal assets.

Transfers of Investment Property (Amendments to I1AS 40)

The amendments clarify when an entity should transfer property, including properly under
construction or development Into, or out of investmant properly. The amendmenis slate thal a
change in use occurs when the property meets, or ceases to mest, the definltion of Investment
property and there is evidence of the change in use. A mere change In management's Intentions for
the use of a properly does not provide evidence of a change In use.

Entitias should apply the amendments prospectively and effective for annual periods beginning on or
after 1 January 2018, Early application of the amendments Is permitted and must be disclosed.

IFRIC Interpretation 22 Forelgn Currency Transactlons and Advance Consideration

The Interpretation clarifies that in detarmining the spot exchange rate to use on initlal recognition of
the related asset, expense or income (or part of it) on the derecognition of a non-monetary asset or
non-monetary liabliity relaling to advance consideration, the date of the transaction Is the date on
which an entity Inltially recognises the nonmonelary asset or non-monelary flabllity arising from the
advance consideration. Entities may apply the amendments on a fully retrospeciive or prospective
basls. The new Interpretation will be effective for annual perlods beginning on or after 1 January
2018, Early application of Interpretation is permitted and must be disclosed.



11 REINSURERS RECEIVABLES, NET

31 December 2016

: 31 December
Policyholder Shareholders Tolal 2015

JD JD JD JD
Local reinsurance companies 767,720 74,000 841,720 1,241,224
Foreign reinsurance companles 1,052,242 317,598 1,369,840 776,429
Total 1,819,962 391,598 2,211,560 2,017,653
Allowance for the reinsurance
racelvables {95,000) (24,471) (118,471)  (109,471)
Relnsurance receivables, net 1,724,962 367,127 2,002,089 1,908,182

The movement on the allowance for the reinsurance recelvables is as follows:

31 December 2016

31 December

Policyholder  Shareholders Tolal 2015
JD - JD JD JD
Balance at the beginning of the year 85,000 24,471 109,471 85,000
Additions 10,000 - 10,000 -
Additlons due to the merger - - - 24 471
Balance at year end 95,000 24,471 _ 119,471 109,471

232



The table below shows lhe ageing of the unimpaired reinsurance recelvables:

Past due but not impaired

Nelther past
due nor 1-90 91-180 181-360 More
impaired days days days 361 days Tolal
JD JD JD JD JD JD
31 December 2016
Local Insurance companias 202,667 341,768 117,461 52,763 7,600 722,249
Foralgn relnsurance companies - 1,011,703 197,950 142,796 17,391 1,369,840
Shareholders - - - - - -
202,667 1353461 315411 195550 24991 5092 0ag
31 December 2015- _
Local Insurance companles - 820,610 136,691 61,007 - 1,018,308
Forelgn reinsurance companies - 288,526 208,420 405 - 587,351
Shareholders 85,000 56,339 17,618 144,666 302,623
85,000 1,164,475 452,629 206,078 - 1,908,182

(12) INCOME TAX

A- Income tax provision

The movement on the Income tax provislon Is as follows:

31 Dacember 2016

31 December 2015

Policyhoklers _Shareholders Tota! Policyholders  Sharsholders Tolal
JD Jo JO JD JO JD

Balance at beginning of the year 18,581 339681 358,262 52,873 288,124 340,007
Opaning balance of the marged Company - . - 9,485 9,485
Incoma tex paid {11,923) (338,617) (350.540) (67,293) (369,058) (438,349)
Income tax provision 28,800 10,080 36,680 31,001 412,663 443,664
Income tax on gain from sale of Ainandial assets at fak

value {hrough other comprehensive income . . - (1,635) (1,535)
Pror year Income tax sumlius {5.872) {11,144)  (17.016) - -
Balance al end of the year 27,586 - 27,586 18,5681 330,681 360,282




The income tax expense which appears In the consolidated statement of policyholders revenues
and expenses and the consolidated income statement represents lhe following:

31 December 2016 31 December 2015

Policyholders Shareholders Policyholders Shareholders

JD JD JD JD
Accrued income lax 28,800 10,080 31,001 412,663

Deferred tax asset (5,872) (11,144) . -

(Increase) decrease In deferred

tax assets (22,928) (1.064) (21,629) (26,745)
Income tax expense for the year - - 9,372 385,918

Summary of reconciliation of accounling profit with taxable profit;

2016* 2015
JD JD
Accounting (loss) profit (496,564) 1,815,446
Non-taxable Income and non-deduclible expenses 158,147 (71,604)
Taxable (loss) profit (338,417) 1,743,762
Eifaclive tax rate . 299,
Slalulory tax rate 24% 24%,

The informatlon presented here pertains to the period form 1 January 2016 till 11 February 2016.

On 18 November 2015, the successor (First Insuranca Public Shareholding Company) was
granied an income tax exemption for three years from the Councll of Ministers' based on Arlicle
No. (8/B) from the investments law No. (30} for the year 2014.

The management and the tax consultant believe that the income tax provision is adequate as of
31 December 2016,

Tax declaration forms for the year 2015 were submitted within the legal period. However, the
Income tax depariment did not finallze the review up 1o the date of the consolidated financial
statements.

Tax declaration forms for the year 2015 were submitted as parl of the sample basis employed by
the income tax department.

A final clearance was oblained for 2013 tax returns.

Tax declaration forms for the years from 2009 fll 2015 were submitted within the legal period.
However, the income lax depariment did not finalize thelr review up to the date of the
consolidated financial statements.



B- Deferred tax assets

Doeferred tax assets:

Cumulallve change In falr valua for linancal
assels at fair value through olher
comprehensive

Allowancs for doubtful debis

Allowance for doubtful debis resulling from the
merger

€nd of servica provision

Cumutative change In fair value for financlel
assals at falr value through other
comprehensive Income resulting from the
merger

End of service compensalion resulling from (he
merger

Provision for Sharla' non -compliant lransaclions

Defarrad lax (labllities:

Cumudatlve change in lalr values for finandal
assels at fair volua through other
comprehansive Income

31 December
31 December 2016 2015
Beginning Released Addillonal Ending Dafered Dalerred
Balance Amounts amounls Balance Tax Tax
JD Jo JD - JD Jo JD
895,105 896,308 855,091 855,091 165,534 166,351
400,000 . 120,000 520,000 124,800 86,000
219,101 . 219,101 12,000 12,000
120,000 41,000 162,000 18,880 28,800
308,336 308,536 . - 74,049
46,413 46,433 . - - 11,134
24,465 24465 - - . §,872
2.014,840 1,275,739 1,0820N 1,756,192 41214 384.216
183,376 183,376 27,405 27405 1,370 9,500

In 2015, the tax rate used to calculate deferred taxes in Jordan was 24% and the tax rate used to
calculate deferred tax assets outside of Jordan was 10%.

In 2016, the tax rate on deferred laxes for the subslidlary Is 20%, conformity with the Income Tax Law

No. 34 for the year 2014.

Movement on the defemred {ax assels/liabllliles account Is as follows:

Beginning Balance
Additlons
Released

Ending Balance

31 December 2016 31 December 2015

Assets Liabilities Asssts Liabllities
JD JD JD JD
384,216 9,500 206,094 5,885
204,414 1,370 282,344 9,500
(247 ,416) {9,500) (104,222) (5,885)
341,214 1,370 384,216 9,500




{13) _ PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

2016 -

Cosl:

Balance at 1 January 2016
Additions

Transfers from invesiment
properiles

Batance a1 31 December 2018

Accumulated depreclatlon:
Balance al 1 January 2016
Additlons

Dlsposals

Balance at 31 December 2018

Net book value
at 31 December 2016

2016 -

Cost:

Balance al 1 January 2015

Opaning balance of the merged
company

Addilions

Disposels

Transfers rasulting from the
merger

Batance al 31 December 2015

Accumulated depraciatlon:
Balance at 1 January 2018
Addilions

Disposels

Balance al 31 December 20115

Net book value
at 31 Dacember 2016

* Tha offices are considered part of the policyholders' assets.

Equipment,
furnilure &
Lands Byldings Offices* fixlure Vehicles Decoralion Tolal
JD Jo Jo JD JD JD JD

2,081,125 £§63,033 576,508 424,261 113,839 289,026 4,047,683
- - - 45,970 - 22,582 68,662
585,233 746,449 - 187,083 - - 1,528,875
2,676,458 1,300,482 576,599 857,324 113,839 311,618 5,645,220
- 5,108 42,478 262,267 30,429 266,138 616,508
. 14,327 11,569 60,610 21,887 18,431 116,824
- 82,212 - 160,134 - - 242,346
- 101,737 54,045 492,911 52,416 274,669 975,678
2,676,458 1,207,745 522,554 184,413 61,423 37.049 4,669,642
1,320,825 - 976,599 325,156 83,11 261,077 2,598,658
80,000 362,823 - 73,010 26,352 2,097 524,282
- 210 - 26,295 62,736 5,862 85,083
- - - (1.200) (58,350) - {59,650}
691,600 200,000 - - . - 891,500
2,081,128 563,033 576,680 424,261 113,838 288,026 4,047,883
- - 30,944 243,420 43,413 239,31 657,148
- 5,198 11,532 39,187 16,943 18,787 g§o.627
. - . (340) (20,927) - (30,267)
- 5,198 42,476 282,267 30,429 256,138 616,506
2,081,125 557,635 534,123 141,994 83,410 32,868 3,431,375




14) INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Software and computer

programs
31 December 31 December
2016 2015
Cost: JD JD
Balance at 1 January 45,784 4,362
Opening balance of the merged company - 18,515
Additions 27,964 1,683
Amortization (14,443) (8,776)
Balance at 31 December 28,305 15,784

15 PROJECTS UNDER CONSTRUCTION

On September 2016, the Company commencad the canstruction of thelr new headquarter with a
total estimated cost of JD 3 million.

The new headquarter will be located on a previously acquired land number 557, plot 13 Arkoub —
Khalda, Swelih.

{16) OTHER ASSETS

31 Dacamber 2016 31 Decembar 2015
Policyholders  Shareholders Total Pollcyholders  Sharsholders Tolal
JD JD Jo JD JD JD
Accruad revenues 30,977 120,440 151,417 4,247 93,800 98,047
Prepald expenses 1,620 69,612 71,132 - 24,867 94,867
Refundable insurance 68,080 5116 74,206 - 9,004 9,604
Prepaid haallh insurance commigsion . . - - 50,332 60,332
Other . - . 184 5118 5.300
101,587 195,168 206,765 4431 254,019 258,450
c ABL!
31 Decamber 2016 37 December 2016
Policyholders  Shareholders Tolal Total
JD JD JD JD
Agenls payable 650,074 - 50,074 44,659
Brokers payable 69,999 - 69,889 68,366
Employees payable 1,18 6,789 7.807 33,261
Suppliers payable 719,111 128,121 847,232 509,004
Other payables * 256,439 99,573 356,012 280,087
Total 1,006,641 234,483 1.331,124 935,377

W

This ilem consists of amounts payable to customers, loss adjuslers, lawyers and consullants.

- The shareholders share from payables amounted to JD 15,090 as at 31 December 2016 {2015:
JD 20,247),



{18) REINSURERS PAYABLE

Local reinsurance companies
Forelgn relnsurance companies
Total

(19) OTHER PROVISIONS

End of service provision

31 December

31 December 2016 2015
Policyholders Shareholders Total Tolal
JD JD JD JD
122,836 118,046 241,882 310,240
8,852,018 158,191 9,010,209 6,230,312
8,974,854 277,237 9,252,091 6,540,552

End of service provislon of the merged company

Board of Dlrectors ramunseration

Transactions non-compliant with Sharla' provision

Total

Movement en olher provisions Is as follows:

31 Dacomber 2016 -

End af service provislons

End of servica provislon of the margad company
Board of Directors remuneration provislon
Transactlons non-compliant with Sharla’ provision®

31 Docember 2016 -

End of service provisions

End of service provision of the merged company
Board of Directors remuneration provision
Transactions non-complian| with Sharia* provision®

31 December 31 December

2016 2015
JD JD
162,000 120,000
- 70,016
43,333 35,000
- 24,465
205,333 249,481

Opening balance Crealed  Used

Beginning  of the merged during during Ending
Balancs company(nole 3) theyear theyear Bolance
JD JD JD JD Jb
120,000 42,000 - 162,000
70,016 - 70,018 -
35,000 . 36,666 28,333 43,333
24,465 24,465
249,481 - 78666 122814 205333
105,000 18,000 . 120,000
230,736 3458 164,178 70,016
35,000 35000 35,060 35,000
39,340 - 14,875 24,485
179,340 230,736 53458 214,053 248,481

* The Sharia Supervisory Board and Ministry of Industry, Trade and Supply -Insurance
Administration approved the donation of JD 24,465 to charilable organizations.



{20) OTHER LIABILITIES

31 December 2016 31 December 2015
Policyholders Sharghalder  Total  Policyholders Shareholder  Total
JD JD JD JD JD JD
Governmental deposils 57,604 102,651 160,255 149,203 8,152 157,355
Miscellaneous deposlis 24,537 345,637 370,174 108,807 444,806 553,813
82,141 448,288 530,429 258,010 452,858 710,968

21 RESERVE TO COVER DEFICIT (CONTINGENCIES PROVISION

This account represents what has been transferred from the policyholders' fund surplus during this
year and prevlous years at a percentage of 20%.

Movement on reserve to cover deficit (contingencles provision) Is as follows:

31 December 31 December

2016 2015
JD JD
Beginning Balance a1,213 61,536
Add: transferred from policyholders’ surplus 38,675 29,677
Ending Balance ‘ 120,888 91,213

* The Sharia Supervisory Board approved the transfer of the surplus to the reserve to cover the
dsficlt.

{22) AUTHORIZED AND PAID IN CAPITAL

For the year 2015, authorized and pald In capital amounted to JD 24,000,000 divided into
24,000,000 shares at 1 JD par value per share. On 2 November 2015, the merger between Yarmouk
Insurance Company and First Insurance Company was approved 1o establish a successor company
(First Insurance Company) with an authorized and pald in capltal of JD 28,000,000 with 1 JD par
value per share.

(23) STATUTORY RESERVE

This item represent 10% of the net Income before tax transferred during the years In accordance with
the Companies Law. The statutory reserve Is not available for distribution to shareholders.
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{24) CUMULATIVE CHANGE IN FAIR VALUE

31 December 31 December

2016 2015
JD JD

Balance at the beginning of the year (800,568) (170,929)
Unreallzed gain for financial assels at fair value

through the comprehensive income (488,229) {430,070)
Gain from sale of assets at fair value through other

comprehensive incomse 698,270 21,331
Transferred to tax liabilities (8,130) 9,500
Transferred to deferred lax assels (64,866) (230,400)
Balance at the end of the year (663,523) (B00,568)

25 RETAINED EARNINGS

31 December 31 December

2016 2015
JD JD

Balance at the beginning of the year 510,027 1,664,423
Profit for the period ended In 30 June 2015 - 800,930
Gain on sale of financial assets at fair value through other

comprehensive income - 38,034
Balance as at 30 June 2015 - 2,503,387
Profit for the perlod from 1 January 2015 to 30 June 2015 - 13,819
Capltal increase - (2,336,291)
Opening balance for the merged company {Note 3) 510,027 180,915
Capltal increase expenses (168,000) -
Loss on sale of financial assets at falr value through other

comprehensive Income (698,270) (16,700)
Profit for the period from 1 July 2015 to 31 December 2015 - 503,887
Profit for the year 2,137,219 -
Transferred to statutory reserve {212,928) (158,075)
Balance at the end of the year 1,568,048 510,027

The board of directors, In thelr the meeting held on 23 February 2017, resolved to recommend to the
General Assembly to approve, the distribution of 2.5% cash dividends to shareholders in their
maeting that will be held on 26 April 2017,
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{26) INVESTMENTS INCOME

31 December 2016

31 December 2015

Pollcyholders Shareholders Policyholders Shareholders

JD JD JD JD
Income from deposits 113,900 225,575 91,045 510,514
Shareholders share of Investments
management (39,866) 39,865 {31,866) 31,866
Total 74,034 265,440 59,179 542,380

The compensation for managing the invesiments Is determined based on the Islamic principles
(Mudaraba & Wakala) based on budgets prepared by the Company and on a fair basis to

policyholders.

The Company has a strict separation between the assels and liabllities of the policyholders and
shareholders hence, the invesiment returns of the assels of the policyholders are determined

accuralely.

As for investing policyholders' surplus, the coniractual relation between the sharsholders and
pollcyholders is based on the Islamic trading (Mudaraba) against a percenlage of 35% for 2016 and

35% for 2015 from the investments projects.

{27) _SHAREHOLDERS SHARE OF FINANCIAL ASSETS AND INVESTMENT GAINS

This item canslsts of the following:

Net rental income

Dividends received from financial assets at fair
value through other comprehensive income

Return on sukuk and wakala Investments

Dividands recelved from financlal assels al fair
value through other comprehensive income
from the merged company

Foreign currency exchange

Net rental income from the merged company

Finance costs from the merged company {nole1)

Total financial assets and Invesiment galns

Shareholders' share agalnst [nvesiment property
portfolioc management

31 December 2016

31 December 2016

Policyholders Shareholders Pollcyholders  Shareholders

JD JO JD JD
37,750 307,867 57,875 117,000
- 168,297 - 124,602
22,095 84,602 - 3,322
- - - 66,608
7,335 -
- - - 179,472
- - - 124,583
67,180 560,766 57,875 615,577

(23.513) 23,513 {20,256) 20,256
43,667 584,279 37,619 635,833
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(28)___ SHAREHOLDERS SHARE FOR TAKAFUL OPERATIONS MANAGEMENT

The conlractual refationship between shareholders and policyholders represents an agent relationship to
manage lhe Insurance business through a speciallzed staff which were appointed for this mission.

Wakala fees for the year 2016 were determined at 17% for Molors department (2015: 17%) and 22%
for Medical department (2015: 22%) and 25% for marine department (2015: 25%) and 7% for
aviation department (2015: 7%) and 20% for fire department and other damages (2015: 20%) and
25% for the liability depariment (2015: 25%) and 15% life (Takaful) other departments from tolal
Insurance contribution except the optionally 100% reinsured policles and the policles that were
issued by the policyholders department in which 10% of the premlum were deducted while it should
not exceed 90% from the reinsurances commisslon. As for investing policyholders' surplus, the
contraclual relation between the shareholders and policyholders is based on the Islamic irading
(Mudaraba) agalinst a percentage of 35% from the investments galn in 2016.

The delermined compensation for investment management is based on the Islamic principles
(Mudaraba & Wakala) based on budgsts prepared by the Company and on a falr basis to the
policyholders. The Company has a strict separation between the assets and liabilittes of the
pelicyholders and shareholders and hence the Investment returns of the assets of the policyholders
are determined accurately.

29 Other Income
31 December 31 December

2016 2015
JD JD
Rooms revenue - Jabal Amman Hotel 72,330 -
Dry clean and telephone income 310 -
Other incoma 7,243 7,500
Foreign currency Income - 2,239
80,873 8,739




(30) GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Stationery and publicatlons
Advertisements

Sharia’ supervisory committee fees
Board members expenses
Water, electric and heating
Maintenance

Cleaning

Post and telecommunlcations
Rent

Technical consuitation fees
Hospitality

Professlonal fees
Subscriptions and license fees
Tenders and banking expenses
Auditing fees

Actuarial fees

Computer tools

Legal fees

Sales {ax expenses

Other

Total

Genaral and adminisirative expenses allocated to underwriting
accounts

General and adminisirative expenses not allocated 1o
underwriting accounts

31 December 31 December

2016 2015
JD JD
75,171 73,187
180,164 133,943
25,650 25,500
165,434 164,006
68,257 55,435
19,587 18,608
50,279 32,612
67,368 67,953
162,871 142,146
45,865 250,196
45,560 44,856
15,160 54,879
86,067 90,150
18,195 49,888
33,500 49,750
21,875 23,483
44,063 29,109
11,161 3,542
50,420 53,783
111,646 39,108
1,298,192 1,402,134
- (314,000)
1,288,192 1,088,134




31 EMPLOYEES EXPENSES

Salaries, bonuses and employee benefils

End of service provislon

Company's contribution in soclal security
Company's contribullon In medical expanses
Travel and transportalion

Tralning and development of employees
Company's contribution in the soclal committee
Other

Total
Employees expenses allocated to underwriting accounts
Employees expenses not allocated to underwriting accounts

32 BASIC AND DILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE

Earnings per share is calculated by dividing profit for the year on the welghted average number of

ordinary shares outstanding Is as follows:

Profit for the year
Welghted average number of shares

Basic and diluted earnings per share

31 Decembaer

31 December

2016 2015
JD JD
2,262,021 2,184,412
42,396 61,431
228,677 229,790
142,569 161,819
40,980 160,213
11,796 6,249
- 3,828
- 19,471
2,718,439 2,836,213
- (853,426)
2,718,439 1,082,787

31 Decamber 31 December
2016 2015
JD JD
2,137,219 1,318,836
28,000,000 26,244,500
JD/Fils JD/Fls
0.076 0.050

The diluted earnings per share equals the basic eamings per share.
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(33) CasHAND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents appearing In the consolldated statement of cash flows conslst of the
following consolidated statement of financial position items:

2016 2015
JD JD
Cash on hand and at banks 5,113,703 6,927,307
Add: Deposils at banks maturing within 3 months 7,782,712 10,947,681
Cash and cash equivalants 12,896,415 17,874,988

34 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The consolldated financlal statements comprise the financial slatements of the Company and its
subsidlary as follows

Capiial
Ownership
Company name % 2016 2015
JD JD
Mulkevyat for Trading and Investment 100% 50,000 50,000
Baden for Trading and Investment 100% 5,000 -

The subsidiary's operations are funded by the parent company without a fee in return.

The Company engaged In transactions with its subsidlary company, major shareholders, directors,
key management and Sharia’ Supervisory Committee within normat activitles using Murabaha and
trade commissions. All of the deferred insurance accounts receivables and financing due to the
related parties are performing, and no provisions were recorded.
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Below is a summary of related parties’ transactions during the year:

Related Parties Total

Major
Shareholders,
Directors and

Sharia’
Supervisory Key Sisler
Committee Managemen! Companies 2016 2015
JD JD JD JD JD
Consolidated statement of financial
position ltems

Recelvables 121,704 1,874 - 123,578 91,698
Payables 13,772 - - 13,772 33,068
Deposlit autside of Jordan* - " 1,418,000 1,418,000 -
Consolidated income statement items
Invesiments income - - 17,575 17,575 3,322
Rent 108,842 - - 108,842 106,842
Takalul Insurance contribulion 14,361 7,142 - 21,503 60,010
Paid clalms 2,110 4,092 - 6,202 9,663
General Insyrance premiums - - - - 258,615

* This amount pertains to a deposit in Ithmar Banks, as at 31 December 2016. The annual profit rate
on the deposlt amounts to 3%.

The remuneration of members of key management during the year was as follows:

31 December 31 December

2016 2015
JD JD
Salarles and other benefils 715,885 1,118,225
End of service indemnity 42,000 37,729
Other 50,472 3,400

808,157 1,159,354

(35) FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The Company uses the following valuation procedures in sequence in order to determine and
present the financial instruments:

Level one: the announced market prices that are effective for the similar assets and labilities.

Level two: other techniques where all the inputs have a major effect an the fair value that are either
noticed directly or indirectly.

Level three: other techniques that use inputs which have an Important effect, but they are not based
on market information that could be noliced.



The table below demonstrates the financial Instruments fair value hierarchy:

2016 Level 1 Lavel 2 Lavel 3 Tolal
JO JD JD . JO

Financlal asssts
Financlal assels al falr valua through other
comprehensive Income 4,067,322 1,616,020 - 5,663,342

2015

Financial agsets .
Financlal assels at fair value through other
comprehensive income 4,942,654 1,616,020 - 6,558,674

36 RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company manages various types of risk through several ways through a comprehenslve
strategy that determines the risks and the ways for facing it and mitigate its effects through the Board
of Directors which evaluates the risks and determines the necessary procedures for decreasing its
effecls.

All departments determine the risks related to its operations and determine the suitable controls In
the general framework within the determined risk strategy of the Company, and moenitors its ongolng
efficiency. The Company is exposed to Insurance risk, credlt risk, liguidity risk and market risk.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The board of directors is responsible for determining and monitoring the risks. Although there are
several other pariles responsible for the Company’'s risk management. The board of directors is
responsible for the development of risk strategy and the application of its principles and limilations
according to the related regulations and Instructions.

INTERNAL AuDiT

According to the Company's policies, the risk management processes should be audited annually
from the internal audit department through examining the appropriateness of the used procedures
and the compliance to it. The Internal audit depariment discusses the results with the management
and then presents it to the audit committee.

MEASURING RISKS AND REPORTING SYSTEMS

Monitoring risks and controlling it happens through monltoring the agreed upon limits for every
Insurance depariment which reflects the Company's strategy and the markst factors.

The executive management collects the data from the differant departments of the Company and
analyzes it to predict the possible risks and than present it to the board of directors.



A- INSURANCE RISKS

1- General & Takaful {Insurance Risks)

Risks of any insurance policy represent the probability of cccurrence of the Insured accident and
the uncertainty of the related claim amount duse to the nalure of the insurance policy whereby the
risks are volatile and unexpected In connectlon with insurance policies of a certain insurance
class. With regards lo the application of the probability theory on pricing and the reserve, the
primary risks facing the Company are that incurred claims and the related paymants may exceed
the book value of the insurance obligations. This may happen If the probability and risk of claims
are greater than expected, As Insurance accidents are unstable and vary from one year to
another, estimates may differ from related statistics.

Sludies have shown that the more similar the insurance pollcies are, the nearer the expectations
are o the actual loss. Morsover, diversifying the types of the insurance risks covered decreases
the probability of the overall Insurance loss.

The Company decreases the risks by diversifying its insurance contracls. The risks are managed
by the accurate selection of insurance strategies and applying it, and by the reinsurance
agreements.

The Company’s main Takaful lines are agalnst the risks of fire, general accldents, motors, marine
and medical. Those insurance contracts are classifled as shorl-term and most of it Issued as
annual contracts. Therefore the Company llability ends with end of the Insurance contracls which
decrease the risks.

Freguency of claims

The frequency and amounts of claims can be affected by several factors. The Company main
Takaful lines are agalnst the risks of fire, general a¢cidents, motors, marine and medical. Those
insurance contracts are classified as short-tarm and most of it usually collected {hrough one year
of the date of insured accldent occurrance. This will decrease the insurance risks,

Fire and other property damages
Property insurance

Property Insurance s designed to compensate policy holders for damage suffered to properties,
assets or for the value of property loss.

The main risks for property insurance contract are fire and business interuption, In recent years
the Company has only insured highly classifled properties containing fire detection and fighting
equipment.

These contracts are written by reference to the replacement value of the properties and obtaining
replacement contents and the time taken to restart operations which leads to business
interruptions. These represent the main factars that Influence the lavel of claims.

The Company has relnsurance cover for such demage to limit losses for any Indlvidual claim that

is more than the declded retentions which is compatible with the Company's financial abllities for
the financial year ended at 31 December 2016.
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Motors Insurance

Motor insurance s deslgned to compensate policyholders’ for damage suifered to their vehicles or
fiabillty 1o third parties arising from accidents. The main risks of motor Insurance are clalms for
death and bady injury and replacement or repair of vehicles.

The Company insures policyholders {aking into conslderation the vehicle driver and driving record,
number of accidenis and other standards for the vehicle, such as manufacturing date, its orfgin
and purposes of using which minimize risks.

The Company has reinsurance cover for such damage to limit losses for any indlvidual claim
during the financlal year ended at 31 December 2016.

The number of accldents In addition to its severity are the amounts pald for compansation for
death, injuries and cost of replacement auto parls. These are the main factors affecting the claims
volume. Accordingly the company is continuing to monitor the number of insured vehicles and the
percentage of accidents to the total insured vehicles in addition to average cost per accldent in
order to monitor the performance of this insurance type and to rely on this Information In future
writings.

Marine Insurance

Marine insurance Is designed to compensate policyholders for damages and liability arising through
loss or damage to marine crafts, or exposure to accldents, resulting In the total or partlal loss of
cargos.

The followed strategy for the marine class of business Is to ensure that policies are well diversified
in terms of used and shipping routes covered. The Company also raquires ship classification from
the best International classification agencies, and particlpation In the protection and Indemnity
leading clubs, and acquires the necessary certificates of public safety which are globally used.

The Company has reinsurance to limlt losses for any individual claims during the financial year
endad at 31 December 2016.

Medical insurance

Medical insurance s designed to compensate the policyholders for medical costs. The main risks
for medical Insurance are iliness and related health care costs. Age, marital status, nature of
work, medical history and prior compensaied claims are the most important faclors taken into
consideration when offering this type of Insurance,

The Company reinsures its contracts with several forelgn reinsurance companles to decrease its risk.
2. Claims Development
The schedule demonsirate the actual claims (based on management’s estimates at year - end).

The schedules contains comparison for the previgus four years, based on the year in which the
accldent occurred, as follows:



Total - Motors Takaful Insurance:;

2012
And prior
Ths vear of the aceldent years 2013 2014 2015 2016 Tatal
JD JD JD JD JD JO
As at year end 2,041,568 2,802,958 3,338,063 3,340,450 3,818,022 15,431,061
After one year 2455677 2,782,219 2782308 3,172,923 - 11,193.127
Afler wo years 2,632,072 2882905 2,670,941 - - 8,185,918
Afier thres years 2,635,028 2,808,380 - - - 5,443,408
Alfter four years 2,665,843 - - - - 2,665,943
Current expeciation for the accumulated claims 5 665043 2,808,830 2670941 3,172,923 2818022 15,136,209
Accumulated payments 2454286 2,048,577 2,210,730 2,188,708 - 8,902,391
Liability as shown In the financlal
stataments* 211,657 750,803 460,211 984,125 3,818,022 6,233,818
Deficit In the preliminary estimate for reserve _ (624,375) 84,578 667,122 167,527 - 204,852
* Represenis the reporled and unreporied clalms,
Total - Motors General Insurance:
2012
And prior
Ih [ years 2013 2014 2015 2016 Total
JD JD JD JD JD JD
As at yoar end 1,301,005 14,700 54,230 7,500 - 1,377,435
After one year 1,213,379 16,800 66,230 7.500 - 1,293,000
After two years 1,213,379 15,900 56,230 - - 1,285,509
After three years 1,213,379 15,900 . - - 1,229,279
After four years 1,213,379 - - - - 1,213,379
Current expectation for lhe accumulaled claims 1,213,379 15,200 56,230 7,500 - 1,203,009
Accumulated clalms 1,075,876 10,900 51,230 - - 1,138,008
Liabllity as shown In the flnanclal stataments 137,503 5,000 5,000 7.500 - 155,003
Reporled claims 137,503 5,000 5,000 7.500 - 155,003
Unreported claims - - - - - .
Surplus in the preliminary estimale for reserve 87,6286 (1,200) {2.000) - - 84,426




Total - Marine Takaful Insurance

2012
And prior
The year of the accident years 2013 2014 2015 2016 Total
JD JD JD JO JD JO
As at year end 139,273 26,548 9,855 45,170 202,434 423,280
After one year 151,775 14,698 4,741 57,588 - 220,802
After wo years 150,270 8,739 4,741 - - 164,750
After three years 149,915 9,387 - - - 158,303
Alter four years 160,416 - - - - 150,416
Current expectation for the accumulated claims 150,416 0387 4,741 57.588 202,434 424,566
Accumulated claims 51,833 7,487 4,641 15,920 - 79,881
Liabllity as shown In the financlal statements* 58,583 1,800 100 41,668 202,424 344,685
Surplus In the preliminary estimate for reserve {11,143} 17,161 5114  (12,418) - {1,206)
* Reprasenls the reported and unreporied claims
Total-Marine General Insurance
2012
And prior
The year of {the acclideny yaars 2013 2014 2015 2016 Total
JD JD JD JD JD JD

As at year end 3,930,888 265,784 31,726 2,000 600 4,239,986
Aller one ysar 3,874,886 226,383 27,616 2,000 - 4,230,685
Alfter two years 3,074,886 226,383 27,616 - - 4,228,885
After three years 3,074,886 226,383 - . - 4,201,269
Alter four years 3,977,240 - - - - 3,977,240
Curtent expeclalion for the accumulated ¢laims 3,077,240 226,363 27.616 2,000 800 4,233,839
Accumulaled claims 3,808,317 - 4,616 - 3 - 4,140,316
Liabllity as shown In the financlal statements 67.923 - 23.000 2,000 600 93,523
Reporied claims 67.923 - 23,000 2,000 - 82,023
Unreported claims - - - - 600 600
Surplus (Deflclt) In the preliminary eslimate for

reserve (37,354) 39,401 4,110 - - 6,157
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Total - Fire and Property Takaful insurance

The vear of the acciden|

As al yearend
After one year
Adler two years
Aftar threa years

After four years
Current expacizlion for the accumulated claims

Accumulaled paymenls

Liabllity as shown in the financlal slatements®

Deficit In the preliminary estimate for reserve

* Represeénts the reported and unreported claims

Total - Fire and Property General Insuranca

The vear of the accldent

As at yearend

Alter ane year

Aiter two years

After lhree years

After lour years

Curmrant expectalion for the accumutaled claims
Accumulated claims

Liabllity as shown In the financlal statements

Repcerted clalms

Unreported claims

Surplus {Deflcil) In the prellminary eslimale for
reserve

2012
And prlor
years 2013 2014 2015 2016 Total
JD JD JD JD JD JD
1,636,383 1,116,911 773,280 235432 199,518 3.961,525
2,001,886 982,811 754,377 251,328 - 3,990,402
3,527,434 988,126 745214 - - 5,260,773
3,527,421 981,606 - - - 4,508,027
3,514,092 - - - - 3.514,092
3,514,002 981,606 745,214 251,328 199,510 5,691,750
3,465,370 970,267 696,881 107,184 - 5,239,802
48,722 11,340 48,233 144,144 199,519 451,950
(1.877,709) 135,305 28,086 (15,898) - (1,730,234}
2012
And prior
yoars 2013 2014 2015 2018 Total
JD JD JD JD JD JD
5,454,131 106,307 728,659 34,932 600 6,324,629
5.474,525 107,653 712,724 32,261 - 6,327,153
5,474,525 107,653 712,724 - - 6,294,002
5,474,525 107,653 - - - 5,582,178
5474525 - . - - 5,474,526
6,474,525 107,653 712,724 32,251 600 6,327,753
5,467,742 79,006 630,405 20,836, - 6,197,989
6,783 28,847 82,319 11,415 600 129,764
6,783 28,647 82,319 11,415 - 129,164
- - - . 600 600
20,384 (1,346} 15,935 2,681 - (3,124)




A- Technical reservas

Technical reserves are recognised in accordance with the Instructlons of the Ministry of Industry,
Trade and Supply- Insurance Administration, as follows:

1. Unearned coniributions and premiums reserves are recognized when contracts are enterad info
and are brought to account as provision Income over the term of the contract (presumably. 360
days).

This measurement excludes Marine and Transportation Insurance as recognition of thelr
premium Income is based on the value of written contrlbulions and premiums as at the date of
the consolidated financlal statements prepared in accordance with the prevailing laws and
regulations.

2. The outstanding claims reserve is based on the estimated ultimate cost of all claims incurred but
not settlad at the reporting date.

3. Measurement of provision for the ultimate cost of clalms Incurred but not yet reported (IBNR)
and unexpired risk, is based on estimates from the Company's past experience.

4. Uneamed contributlons and premiums reserve Is measured based on the Company's
experlence and eslimations.

5. Mathematical reserve Is measured in accordance with the instruction and declslons Issued by
The Ministry of Industry, Trade and Supply-Insurance Administration.

B- Receivables impairment

The recelvables impairment is booked when there Is objective evidence that the company will not
be able to collect all or part of the due amounts. This allowance is calculated based on the
difference between book value of and recoverable amount. The allowance Is measured after
monitoring the receivables in detalls and all receivables ages above one year are provided for,
excep! recelivables which racoverabillity is probable based on the Company's experience.

Provisions

Provision are recognized when the Company has an obligation at the date of consolidated financial
statements as a result of past evenis, and the cost to settle the obligation are both probable and
able to be reliably measured.

The amount recognized as a provision Is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle
ihe present obligation at the balance sheet date, taking into account the risks and unceralinties
surrounding the obligation where a provision is measured using the cash flows eslimated lo settle
the present obligation, its carrylng amount is the present value of these cash flows.

When it is expected to recover some or all amounts due from other parlies, the due amount will be
recognized within the assets if the valua can be measured reliably.

Insurance policies Issuance cost

Insurance policles Issuance cost reprasents commisslons paid to intermediaries and other direct
costs [ncurred in relation to the issuance and renewal of Insurance contracls. These costs are
recorded in the consolidated statement of income.



End-of-Service Indemnity

Provision for end-of-service indemnily is booked by the Company for any legal or conltractual
obligations al the end of the employses’ services according to the accumulated service terms at the
date of the consolidaled slatement of financial position and in conformity with the Jordanian Labor
Law.

Liabiiity adequacy test

At each statement of financlal position date the Company assesses whether its recognized
insurance llabilities are adequate using present value of fulure cash flows under Its insurance
contracts.

If that assessment shows that the present value of its Insurance [abilities is Inadequate compared
to estimated future cash flows, the full impaiment amount is Immediately recognized In the
consolidated statement of policyhalders ravenues and expenses.

Income tax
Tax expense comprises of current tax and deferred taxes.

Current tax is based on laxable profits, which may differ from accounting profils published in the
financial statements. Accounting profits may include non-taxable profits or tax non- deductible
expanses which may be exempted In the current or subsequent financlal years, or accumulatted
losses that are tax acceplable or ltems not subject to deductlon for tax purposes.

Tax is calculated based on lax rates and laws that are applicable in the country of operation.

Deferred tax is the tax expected lo be paid or recovered dug to temporary differences between the
lax bases of assels and llabllities and thelr carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes.
Deferred tax assets and llabliities are measured at the tax rates expected to be applied in the period
when the asset Is realized or the liabllity is settied, based on the laws enacled or substantlally
enacted at the date of the consolidated statement of financial position.

The carrying values of deferred tax assets are reviewed at the date of the consolidated financlal
statement and reduced to the extent that il Is no longer probable that sufficlent taxable profit wilil be
avallable to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to ba utillzed.

Offsetting

Financlal assets and financial llabllittes are only offset, and the net amount reported in the
consolidated statement of financial position when there is a legally enforceable right to set off the
recognized amounts and the Company intends to either settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset
and setiie the llabillty simullaneously.



Revenue recognition

A- Takaful and general insurance policies

Takaful Insurance contributlons arising from Takaful insurance contracts are recorded as revenue
for the vear {earned insurance contributions) on the basis of the maluritles of time periods and in
accordance with the insurance coverage periods; uneamed Takaful insurance contribullons from
Insurance contracls at the date of the consolldated financlal statement are recorded as unearned
insurance contributions within liabllities.

Claims and incurred losses settlement expenses are recorded In the consolidated statement of
policyholders revenues and expenses based on the expscted liability amount of the compensation
relating to the Tafakul insurance policyholders or other affected parties.

B- Dividands and profit

investment income is recognized as It accrues based on the maturities of the time periods, original
principals, and earned Murabaha rate.

Dividends income ls recognized when the Company's right to receive the payment is established,
which is generally when shareholders General Assembly approve the dividends

C- Interest income
Interest Income Is recognized as the interest accrues using the effective interest method.

D- Rental income

Rental income arising from leases of investment propertles is accounted for an a stralght- line basis
over the lease terms.

Cost recognition

Acquisition costs arising from the acquisition and renewal of insurance contracts are recognized in
the consolidated statement of policyholders’ revenuss and expenses in the year they were incurred.
All other costs are recognized as they accrue.

Takaful and general insurance costs

Takaful and General Insurance cosls reprasent claims pald during the year, in addilion to changes
In outstanding clalms reserves.

Takaful Insurance costs include all payments during the year, whether It concems the current year
or prior periods. Outstanding claims represent the highest estimated amount to sellle the claims
occurred befare the date of financtals. Qutstanding claims provision is calculated based on the best
available information at the date of consolldated financial statements and includes the provision for
the reported claims.



Salvage and subrogation reimbursements

Estimates of salvage and subrogation reimbursements reserves are eslablished when measuring
the insurance liability for claims.

General and administrative expenses - Takaful Insurance

Takaful general and administrative expenses are assumed by the shareholders of the company and
should not be allocated to their pertaining lines of business. Consequently, Policyholder's
underwriting accounts are charged with a fixed annual rate (wakala fee) approved by the
Company's supervisory Sharia committee.

General and administrative expenses — General Insurance

Asslgnable general and administrative expenses are allocated to each insurance lines of business.
Moreover, 80% of the non-assignable general and administralive expenses are allocated to
different insurance departments based on the ratio of written premiums of the lines of business to
tolal premlums.

Employees expenses — General Insurance

The employees expenses are distributed to each Insurance line of business separately. Moreover,
80% of the non-assignable general and adminlistrative expenses are allocated to different insurance
lines of business based on the ratio of written premiums of the depariment to totat premiums,

Employees expenses — Takaful Insurance

Employees' expenses are assumed by the shareholder's of the Company and should not be
allocated to their lines of business.

Takaful policies Issuance fees

Takaful policies issuance fees represent costs incurred by the Company for the sale, underwriting,
or insurance of a new Takaful insurance contract. Issuance costs are recognized In the
consolidated statement of policyholders revenues and expenses.

Deficit coverage reserve (contingencies provision)

20% of all policyholders surplus and policyholders' galn from sale of financlal assets at falr value
through other comprehensive Income recognized during the year are transferred to the
contingencles provision to cover the deficits In fulure financlal periods, and only if no accumulated
deficit was present at date of the transfer. The reserve Is not distributable to policyholders’ and must
not exceed tolal technical provisions.

In case of liquldation, the deflclt coverage reserve (Contingencies Provision) is distribuled 1o after
the settlement of any outstanding non-profitable loans if present.
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Basis for determining the insurance surplus

Insurance surplus is the excess of the total contributions collecled investment profit of their
contributions and any olher income after deducting claims paid, technical, raserves shareholders
share for management of Takaful operations and investments, and policyholder's fund expense.

Different lines of business are treated as a single unit when computing the insurance surplus,

Basis for allocating the insurance surplus

The Iinsurance surplus is limited to the pollcyholders’ and can only allocated to be them.
Shareholders do not have tha right in the surplus.

The Insurance surplus is distributed among policyholders’ in proportion to their respeclive
contribution percentage without distingulshing between those whe for insurance claims and those
who have not during the fiscal year.

The Company retains any un-distributed amount not claimed by the policyholders’ in a separate
account presented within the policyholders’ fund to be later transferred to the reserve to cover
deficit {contingences provision} after acquiring the approval of the Sharia’ Supervisory Committee.

In case of liquidation, the insurance surplus for the period is allocated to policyholders while any
undistributed and unclaimed surplus of prior periods (if any) will be distributed to charily after the
settlement of any oulstanding non-profitable loan,

Methods of covering policyholder’s fund deficit

In case of deficit or accumulated deficlt in the policyholders’ current account, the deficit is covered
by the contingencies provision. In case of the shorlage in the conlingencles provision; the
shareholders will grant the policyholders' a non-profilable loan to cover all the shortage.

Non-compllant Sharia’ transactions

The Company is commitied to comply with Sharla’ In its operations and to dlsclose any income or
gains from the transactions inconsistent with Shara’.

Any revenues and galns non-compliant with sharia’ are recorded in seperate account which is presented
in the consolidated financlal statemenis within other credit balances (shareholders liabilities) and are
recorded in the consolidated income statemant. This account is used for charity based on the Sharia’
commitiee decision,
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Policyholders and shareholders' financlal Investments

The Company complies with the princlples of Takaful Insurance by maintaining complele separate
entries and records for the policyholders and the sharsholders.

The Company determines a deduction rate of the contributions inlended for investment purposes
hased on the determinations the Company's annual budget and the expectad future cash flows for
each fiscal year.

Foreign currencles

Transactions In foreign currencies during the year are recorded al the exchange rates prevailing at
the date of the transaction.

Financial assets and financial liabllities denominated In foreign currencles are translaled at the
average rates prevalling on the date of the statement of financlal position and declared by the
Central Bank of Jordan,

Non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated In forelgn currencles and recorded at fair valus
are translated on the date when thelr falr value Is determined.

Galns or losses resulting from forelgn currency translatlon are charged to the consolidated
statement of Income.

Translatlon differences for non-monetary assels and liabilities denominated In foreign currencies
{such as equity securllles) are recorded as part of the change in fair value.

Estimating uncertainty

The preparation of the financial statemenis requires management to make estimales and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of financial assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingent liabilities. These estimates and assumptions also affect the revenues and expenses and
the resullant provislons as well as falr value changes reported In the consolidated incoms
statement. In parlicular, considerable judgment by management is required In the estimation of the
amount and timing of future cash flows when determining the level of provislons required for non-
performing credlt facilitles, Such estimates are necessarlly based on assumptions about several
factors involving varying degrees of judgment and uncertalnly. Furthermore, aclual resulls may
differ resulting in future changes in such provisions.
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The management believes that the estimates in the financial statements are reasonable. The
details are as follows:

- Allowance for doubtful debt is established based on managemenis eslimates and assumptions,

- The income tax provision Is established in line with the prevailing laws and regulations and is
recorded in the same perod as the income tax Is incurred.

- Management periodically reevaluates the tangible and intangible assets in order to assess the
depreciation and amonrtization for the year based on the useful life and future economic benefit.
Any related impalrment is charged to the consolldated Income statement.

-  Clalms and technical reserves estimates are established based on technical studles and
accordance to the Instructlons of the Ministry of Industry, Trade and Supply Insurance
Administration.

~  Legal provislons are established for lawsuits ralsed agalnst the Company based on the
Company’s legal counse! estimation for the future contingent risks. These estimations are
reviewed periodically.

{3) ACQUISITION AND MERGER OF A SUBSIDIARY

On 2 April 2015, the Group acqulred 76.25% of Yarmouk insurance Company's capital, which
conducts Its operations in Jordan. The Extraordinary General Assembly has agreed in their
meeting, held on 2 November 2015, to transfer their entire share, which consists of 100% of
Yarmouk Insurance Company capital (the merged company), to First insurance Public
Shareholding Company. As a result of the merger, Yarmouk Insurance Company was dissalved
and First Insurance Public Shareholding Company was declared as the legal successor. The
merger committee declared 2 November 2015 to be the final officlal approval date for the transfer of
ownership based on the financlal statements balances as of 30 June 2015.
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The table below summarizes the balances for First Insurance Company and Yammouk Insurance

Company as at the merger date:

Assels

Invastmenls

Deposlis al banks

Flnanclal assals al Fa'r value through profit and loss

FInancial asesls ei falr value through clhet comprehensive Income
Invgsimant properlas

Flnancial assels at amorzed cost

lmrvasimant In subsidiaries

Tolal Invesiments

Olhar astols

Cash and cash at banks
Chequas under co¥ection and notles racalvables
Accounts recelvable, nel
Relnsurance recelvable, net
Delemed lax assaly
Proparty and equipment, net
Intangible assels, ned
Qthar assets
Toial assets
] 1 '8 !
Liabititles -
Irauranca coniracts llabillties
Uneamed conliibutions and premlums, nat
Quislanding clatms provisian, nel
Malhamatical reserve, nal
Tolal Insurance coniracts lobiilliea

Accounis payable
Accrued expenses
Relnsucos peyablos
Other provisions
Income Lax proviston
Defarred tax llabilllies

Olhat labliles
Total llabliRies

Raserve to cover deficit {canlingancles provision)
Nat polleyholdor's fund

Bhataholder's aquily
Authorized and pakd In capital
Stalulory reserve

Cumulalive change In lalr valus

Relained samings

Tols) sharahokler's equity

Tolal policyholder's fund and sharsholder's equity

Tolal llabliittas, policyholdar's fund and shareholders’ aqulty

Financlal position 05 al 30 June

2015
Yarmouk Adjustmenis Baglinalng
First Insurance fnsurance resulling from balance as al
Company Company tha merger 1 July 2015

D Ly} Jo Jo
9,371,579 3,481,453 . 12.653.032

. 3,200,965 {3,200,965) A -
6.098.646 - 3200965 A 8,209,611
3,484,482 1.948,202 3500000 A 0,030,774
- 199,134 - 189,134

10,038,442 - (10,038,442) C .
27,093,148 9,827,844 6,538,442) 30,282,554
3,147,183 684,842 - 4,046,025
023,110 1,309,553 . 2,232,683
5,014,475 2,334,208 - 7,348,782
864,022 107,604 . 1,061,626
268,505 - - 266,505
2,080,218 524,282 . 2,584,500
4,183 18,515 . 22,898
458,030 139,373 - 627,403
40,760,876 14,250,521 (6.538,442) 48,472,654
4,607,467 680,801 . 5,578,366
4,997,684 460,558 - 8,456,343
. 62,960 . 62,960
9,605,151 1,204,520 » 11,009,671
434,289 532,458 . 068,767
28,214 60,277 . 97,491
2,643,003 1,146,977 - 3,780,080
144,340 230,738 - a75,076
228,135 B.485 - 237,820
34,203 11,062 . 45,265
251,170 1,546,929 - 1,788,089
13,659,815 4,750,444 - 10,408,959
67,209 - - 87,299
67,209 - . 87.299
24,000,000 8,000,000 (4,000,000) D 28,000,000
845,886 1,264,107 . 2,130,092
{315,312} . . {315,312}
2,503,387 215970 (2530,442) p 160,915
27,034,081 9,500,077  (6,539,442) 29,905,606
27,101,360 9,500,077 {6,538,442) 30,082,995
40,760,675 14,250,521 [8,538,442) 48,472,954

-15-



A. Financial assets acquired al fair value through profil or loss were reclassified to financial asssts through
other comprehensive Income to comply wilh the company's investments’ policles.

B. This amount represents the difference between lha book value of Yarmouk Insurance Company and the
acquisilion price of the acquired share.

C. This amounl represents the shares acquisition price:

30 June
2015
JD
Cash Now at the acquisilion date:
Cash acquired from subsldiaries 3,144,070
Conslderation pald (10.038,442)
Nat cash pafd (6,884,372}

D. This amaunt represenls adjusiments to paid in capltal and relalned earnings' which resulted from the
merger, shown In the consolldated changes in shareholders equity.
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(5)  FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

31 Decomber 2016 31 December 2015
Policyholders  Shareholders  Policyholders  Shareholders
JD JD JD JD
Inslda Jordan
Shares quoted In Amman stock exchange - 1,826,727 - 2,708,554
Ungquoted shares* - 1,265,102 - 1,266,102
Cutside Jordan-
Quoted sharas - 2,240,595 - 2,234,100
Ungquoted shares** - 350,918 - 350,918
- 5,683,342 - 6,558,674

* This item represents financlal assets with no publicly traded prices, Fair values were estimated by
the Company's management.

** This item represents the Company’s Investmant In the capilal of Joman Village LLC by 2.35%.
The company was established in accordance with Cayman Island's laws. The maln objective of
that company Is to bulld and sell residentlal units In the kingdom of Saudi Arabia.

(6) FINANCIAL ASSETS AT AMORTIZED COST

31 December 2016 31 December 2015
Policyholders  Sharaholders Tolal Policyholders  Shareholders Tota!
JD JD JD JD JD JD
QOutstde Jordan 988,000 6,161,478 7,139,478 - - -
Sukuk 988,000 6,151,478 7,139,478 - - -

— Al Sukuk have been acquired during 2016. The cumrency for the Sukuk Is US Dollar except
for the Sukuk purchased and presenled In Bahrainl Dinar.

- Sukuk eam an annual fixed profit rate that range from 2.84% to 6.75% which are accrued on a
semi annual basis up to the date of the maturily of the Sukuk. The maturity date for the Sukuk
range from 2 years to 28 years.

~ During 2016, the Group recognized JD 106,697 as return on Sukuk.



(7) INVESTMENT PROPERTIE

Lands Buildings Total
JD JD JD

2016 -

Cost-

Balance at 1 January 2016 5,393,597 2,874,188 8,267,785
Released - {13,016) (13,018)
Additions 282,524 8,254 291,778
Transfers (695,333) {933,542) (1,528,875)
Balance at 31 Dacember 2016 5,081,788 1,935,884 7,017,672
Accumulated Depreciation-

Balance at 1 January 2016 - 261,475 261,475
Additions - 87,147 87,147
Released - (13,016) {13,018)
Transfers - 242,346 242,346
Balance at 31 December 2016 - 03,262 93,262
Net book value 31 December 2016 5,081,788 1,842,622 6,924,410
2015~

Cost-

Balance at 1 January 2015 1,924,958 1,776,288 3,701,246
Beglnning balance for the merged company (note 3) 4,160,139 1,286,153 5,446,292
Additions - 11,747 11,747
Transfers resulling from the merger (691,500) (200,000) (891,500)
Balance at 31 Decamber 2015 5,393,597 2,874,188 8,267,785
Accumulated Depreclation-

Balance at 1 January 2015 - 185,839 185,839
Charge for the year - 75,636 75,636
Balance at 31 December 2015 - 261,475 261,475
Net book value 31 December 2015 5,393,597 2,612,713 8,006,310

As at 31 August 2015, the investment properties fair value was valued by real estate experts at an
amount of JD 7,264,335 in accordance with the regulations and Instructions by lhe Ministry of
Industry, Trade and Supply ~Insurance Administiration,

* Buildings include an amount of JD 855,000 owned by policyholders intended for Investment in
rental aclivitles.

-19-



(B) CASH ON HAND AND AT BANKS

31 December 2016

31 December 2015

Policyholders  Shareholders Total Policyhalders  Sharsholders Total
JD JD JD JD D JD
Cash on hand 34,340 84,263 118,603 18,855 184,279 203,134
Current accounts 4,608,505 386,595 4995,100 3,602,745 3,121,428 _6,724.173
4,642,845 470,858 5,113,703 3,621,600 3,305,707 6,927,307
(9}  CHEQUES UNDER COLLECTION
31 Dacember 2016 31 December 2015
Policyholders  Sharsholders Total Policyholders  Shareholders Total
JD JD JD JD JD JD
Cheques under
collection® 1,811,037 71,856 1,882,893 829,231 458,842 1,288,073

* Cheques under collection maturily extend to March 2018.

10 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE, NET

Policyholders' receivable

Policles’ receivable due to the merger
Agants' receivable

Brokers' recelvable

Employees' receivable

Shareholders’ receivable

Other

Total

Allowance for doubtful debts*

Accounts receivable, net
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31 December

31 December

2016 2015
JD JD

12,072,658 8,084,021
327,853 2,562,607
- 11,708
5,907 75,490
14,458 8,788
121,705 80,901
184,074 72,412
12,726,455 10,895,927
(619,630) ____(509,630)
12,106,825 10,386,207




*

The movement on the allowance for doubtful debls is as follows:

31 Decamber 31 December

2016 2015
JD JD
Balance at the beginning of the year 509,630 210,000
Opening balance for the merged company (nole 3) - 145,794
Addillons 110,000 165,000
Writlen off - (1,164)
Balance at year end 619,630 509,630

The table below shows the ageing of unimpalred recsivables:

Past due but not Impalred

Neilher past
due nor 1-90 91-180  181-360  More
impalred days days days 361 days Tolal
JD JD JD JD JD JD

2016 -
Pollcyholders’ racelvable 7,746,422 1,941,278 1,395,902 571,893 . 11,666,495
Pollcles’ recelvables due o the merger - 71,685 15436 18,906 19,421 125,448
Agenls’ receivables - - - - - -
Brokers' receivable - 5471 - . . 5,471
Employaes’ receivable 14,468 . - - - 14,458
Shareholders’ recelvable - 72,041 19,239 6,000 24425 121,705
Other recelvables 81,481 87,465 152 14,150 - 183,248

7,842,361 2,177,940 1,431,720 610,949 43846 12,106,825
2015 -
Policyholdars recelivable 3,800,648 1,672,738 1,883,111 413,551 - 7,769,948
Policies receivables due to the merger 1,551,084 590,553 99,3156 127,025 - 2,367,977
Agents' recelvablas - 1,780 8,136 1,792 . 11,708
Brokers' receivable - 18,088 35890 21,200 . 75,178
Employees’ receivable - 5,781 49 2,958 . 8,788
Shareholders receivable . 66,852 . 13,949 - 80,901
Other raceivables - 32,209 7949 31,639 - 71,797

5,361,632 2,388,101 2,034,450 612,114 . 10,386,297

.21-



